ETV eMedia Update May 2013

K–12 and Professional Development Resources South Carolina Educational Television



In Our Schools – Principals of Excellence, Part 5

May 26, 1:30–1:57 p.m. ETV-HD. Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats June 2, 3:30–3:57 p.m. - SC Channel (SCC) Repeats May 28 and 30, 10:00–10:27 a.m. - IMC (Unlimited rights)

Join Mona Lise Dickson, Principal at Lady's Island Middle School in the Beaufort County School District, who leads a discussion with five other outstanding principal leaders for Part 5 in the **Principals of Excellence** series entitled **Using Data to Inform Instruction and School Improvement.** After parents, the biggest impact on a child's success comes from the man or woman at the front of the classroom. A caring and qualified teaching workforce is essential for the success of our public schools, and for continued progress by our state. After teachers, principals are next most important in determining the quality of a child's education.

In South Carolina, we have many excellent principals who support their students and staff through their instructional leadership. Some of these outstanding school leaders have been honored as the Tenenbaum Award winner for their cohort of the School Leadership Executive Institute. In these programs, we'll hear from a group of competent and caring professionals who touch the lives of students every day . . . they are truly **Principals of Excellence**.

* See page 7 - In Our Schools programs planned for June (School Safety topic) through August 2013.

REPEAT ... In Our Schools - 2013-14 SC Teacher of Year

Repeats May 2, 12:00-12:57 p.m. and May 9, 11:00–11:57 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Repeats May 5, 3:00–3:57 p.m. SC Channel (SCC) Also access in *StreamlineSC* after May 6

The five finalists for South Carolina Teacher of the Year 2013-2014 were featured in the April 28th edition of **In Our Schools**, the South Carolina Department of Education special series produced with ETV that focuses on positive educational initiatives in our SC schools. Meet **Lisa McCrea-Raiford**, a third through fifth grade teacher at the Center for Innovative Learning at Pinecrest in the Aiken County School District; **Darleen S. Sutton**, a first grade teacher at Pickens Elementary School in the Pickens County School District; **Paul D. Johnson**, a 9-12th grade biology teacher at Saluda High School in the Saluda County School District; **Trevor T. Ivey**, a 7-8th science and ProTeam teacher at Alice Drive Middle School in the Sumter County School District; and **Jeffrey M. Venables**, a 10-12th grade chemistry teacher at Northwestern High School in York School District Three.

Interesting interviews about teaching styles, changes and challenges in education, and what has made each educator successful, along with footage in their classrooms, provide insight into why teaching is the chosen career for these outstanding professionals who represent all the dedicated educators in our state! Please access this program for your school community, especially new teachers and teacher cadets.

Special Note: SC Teacher of the Year Celebration Airs

The celebration when the new SC Teacher of the Year 2013-14 was announced took place May 1. ETV taped the festivities and the program will air May 12 at 1:30 p.m. on ETV-HD and May 12 at 3:00 p.m. on the South Carolina Channel. (Unlimited rights)

Table of Contents

In Our Schools – Principals of Excellence, Part 5	
REPEAT In Our Schools – 2013-14 SC Teacher of Year	1
Special Note: SC Teacher of the Year Celebration Airs	1
NOTE for Media Specialists, DES Personnel & Educators	3
ETV Teacher Recertification Courses - Summer 2013	3
NEW Project Discovery Previously Announced - Canceled	
Riverbanks Roundup – Unappreciated Animals Repeats	
VERY IMPORTANT - Copyright Information - Programs MUST Be Deleted or Destroyed	
OnePlaceSC - Website to be Simplified and Improved	
IMPORTANT Note about Programming in StreamlineSC	
In Our Schools - Programs for June thru August (School Safety)	7
Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trips - 2013-14	
NEW – Where the Jobs Are: Exploring Career Clusters	9
SC Hall of Fame Inductees Astronauts Duke, McNair and Bolden	
PBS Teachers and Teacher Innovator Awards	
etvStreamlineSC	
Specials for Prom Graduation and National Safety Month	
Healthy Hannah's Healthy Choice Heros	.13
aboUt: 4 HEALTH-E Teens – Features Former Mrs. USA	
Auntie Karen's Place – Features Sickle Cell Segment	14
Short Takes with Naturalist Rudy Mancke	15
Teen Kids News 2012–13	
Programs about Hurricane Hugo	16
Knowitall Notes	16
diSCovering Science - Five-Minute Programs	
ETV Carolina Stories – Two Popular Programs Online!	18
Tyrone Geter Unveiled: A SC Artist and His Work	18
Special Programs on Financial Literacy – All Grade Levels	19
ITV Classics – Baseball with Bobby Richardson	
EdAware - Series Addresses Childhood Obesity	20
How to Enter Work-Based Learning Data in PowerSchool	20
The State of Gifted & Talented in SC – The End is Near!	
ARTiculation ALIVE! – Arts Integration Through Math	21
Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshop for May	
School Counseling Updates and Strategies - NEW Program Addresses Suicide Prevention & Resources	22
NEW Library Media Specialists Town Meeting	
Special Education Updates – Assistive Technology	
ESOL Information Updates – Using Multimedia Apps	
SC State Museum – Resources for Educators Repeats	
Special Professional Development Programs Online	
TechBytes – Technology for the Classroom!	
List of Distributors to Contact to Keep ITV/eMedia Series	
Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC) 2012–13: TELL Project	
SCDE Professional Development Series for 2013 (Unlimited Rights)	
K-12 Program Changes/Additions for May	
PBS Programs for May	
PBS Programs for May (continued)	
Professional Development Schedule for May	
Block Feed Summary for May	
SCETV Teacher Recertification Courses – Short and Summer Sessions 2013.	
SC Chronicles Series – SCETV Teacher Recertification Courses – Short and Summer 2013	

NOTE for Media Specialists, DES Personnel & Educators

Due to reorganization at the SC Department of Education, eMedia (ITV) is now part of the SCDE Office of Virtual Education and most of the team members have been reassigned new duties.

South Carolina Educational Television will continue to serve teachers and students by providing some of the services previously coordinated by SCDE's eMedia team. See box below and information on pages 33 and 34 for information on the SCETV Teacher Recertification Courses for Short Session in May/June and Summer Session 2013.

For information, please contact ETV Education at 737-3245, 1-800-277-3245 or email Erical at jones@scetv.org.

Also, please see page 5 for important copyright information - programs and series that must be deleted. Please comply so you will not violate copyright! If you have questions, email Bette Jamison, Professional Dev. ETV Education (part-time), at bjamison@scetv.org or contact Erical (see phone numbers/email listed above).

SCETV Teacher Recertification Courses 2013

- Earn Renewal Credits Short Session May 20 June 17
 Summer Session July 10 September 4
- Registration opens May 6 for Short Session & June 19 for Summer
- www.scetv.org/education/emedia

The recertification courses previously offered by eMedia are now provided and managed by South Carolina Educational Television. (The content remains the same.)

ETV will offer one-hour (20 renewal credits) teacher recertification courses during two upcoming sessions: Short 4-week session (May 20-June7) and a Summer 8-week session (July 10- September 4).

Cost: \$50 per course

Registration for Short session opens May 6 and ends May 15. Registration for Summer session opens June 19 and end July 3.

The teacher recertification courses are for certificate renewal credit only. (NO graduate credit is available.) PRIOR to registration, participants must work with their district professional development coordinator or, if they are not currently employed by a district, a SCDE Office of Teacher Certification analyst to ensure the course(s) selected will meet their individual certificate renewal or professional development needs.

The courses will be accessed online in Moodle. Participants view course videos and complete discussion questions related to the video lessons via discussion forum in Moodle.

For a complete list of courses that will be offered in Short and Summer sessions, see pages 33 and 34 in this update. (NOTE: Fall courses start in early October. Registration opens around September 10.)

Special REPEAT: Project Discovery Life at Lemmon Hill Plantation, Part 1

May 21, 1:00–1:27 p.m. ETV-HD and IMC - Also online in StreamlineSC Repeats June 9, 3:00–3:27 p.m. SC Channel (SCC)

Repeats May 28, 1:00–1:27 p.m. IMC (All with unlimited rights)

Project Discovery – Life at Lemmon Hill Plantation, Part 2 airs May 21 and 28, 1:30-1:57 p.m. on the IMC and June 9, 3:30-3:57 p.m. on the SC Channel (SCC)

This special **Project Discovery** - **Life at Lemmon Hill Plantation**, **Part 1** was produced in November 2012 by the South Carolina Department of Education with SCETV. The special takes students to Lemmon Hill Plantation near Winnsboro to explore a historic home with remnants of authentic indigo paint and an unusual decorated ceiling in a bedroom that now holds the bed belonging to an important South Carolinian! It is recommended for grades 5-12.

Join Bette Jamison and SCDE Social Studies Consultant Lewis Huffman with guest hosts Katie Mixon and Tanisha Polite to learn why settlers living in our coastal areas made their way inland to build working plantations as we look at life during the 1790's and early 1800's in the piedmont region of our state. We'll see how Lemmon Hill Plantation, rescued and restored over the last few years to its original beauty, is an example of the refined living that was rather unique to what was the back country at that time. During this period of our history, western Fairfield county was a bastion of wealth with cotton and indigo grown abundantly in the fertile fields and blue granite mined in nearby quarries.

This program is Part 1 of two **Project Discovery** programs produced at Lemmon Hill Plantation. Part 2 aired in February 2013 and focused on the contributions of the African Americans who helped South Carolina plantations prosper. As craftsmen they built fine and useful furnishings, some of which we get to see in this second program. Both programs will air back to back on May 21 and 28 starting at 1:00 p.m. on the Instructional Media Channel (IMC) and June 9 starting at 3:00 p.m. on the SC Channel.

Special thanks to Mr. and Mrs. Chuck Corley, owners of Lemmon Hill Plantation, for opening their home and assisting us in producing this interesting program that allows South Carolina students to go back in time to see what life was like over 200 years ago in this area of our state! Please alert your social studies teachers to these two programs.

NEW Project Discovery Previously Announced - Canceled

This NEW program previously announced for air on May 21 will NOT be produced as planned. We apologize if you were planning to use this program. On May 21 at 1:00 p.m., we will repeat a special edition of **Project Discovery - Lemmon Hill Plantation**, **Part 1** that aired in November 2012. See information above. Parts 1 and 2 will repeat on the IMC channel. See schedule above.

Riverbanks Roundup – Unappreciated Animals Repeats

Repeats May 1 and 8, 11:00-11:27 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) - Also online in StreamlineSC

This is a new program produced by South Carolina Department of Education and SCETV, working with the outstanding Riverbanks Zoo and Garden Education team, aired initially in April 2013. It looks at the specific jobs of animals in our ecosystem! Each animal has a special job, making it an important part of the overall "puzzle" of nature. Join the Riverbanks crew as we take a look at hyenas, starfish and giraffes to see how they each play an important role.

Please make sure your elementary teachers and science specialists know about this series that can support standards in grades K–6 and is also a great resource for middle school and older students. All programs in the series can be accessed online in *StreamlineSC*. Your students are invited to e-mail questions to **RiverbanksRoundup@Riverbanks.org**.

VERY IMPORTANT – Copyright Information

Programs MUST Be Deleted or Destroyed ... SEE Dates Below

The following programs or series previously provided by eMedia/ITV will no longer be provided for statewide use. Therefore, it is a violation of copyright for these programs/series to be retained by districts, schools or teachers after statewide lease has ended. SEE "DELETE Date" by each program/series below.

Audio and video rights to keep these programs/series may be obtained in varying formats by contacting the distributors directly. (See distributor indicated in () listed below. Contact information for each distributor is listed on page 25 of this *ETV eMedia Update*.)

These series/programs were provided in the K-12 Instructional Media Channel (IMC) and archived online in *StreamlineSC*. They will no longer be aired and removed from *StreamlineSC*. Contact Bette Jamison, ETV Education, at bjamison@scetv.org or call Erical at 803-737-3245 or 1-800-277-3245.

Many of you have these programs archived and teachers have them downloaded or dubbed. These MUST be deleted/destroyed by date listed below or obtain rights to keep from distributor. *Please make sure your teachers have this important information as it is a violation of copyright to keep programs unless permission is obtained/fee paid to distributor (SEE contact info p. 25).

Name of Series or Program # of pr	rogs	DELETE Date / (Distributor) c	ontact – p. 25
Ask Mark Question	2	DELETE by 8/1/13 (no rights availa	
democracy it is!	4	DELETE by 1/1/14 (AIT)	
Inside Story with Slim Goodbody	2	DELETE by 1/1/14 (AIT)	
Northward to Freedom	1	DELETE by 1/1/14 (AIT)	
Becoming Americans	5	DELETE by 8/1/13 (CWEFT)	
The Biology Of	16	DELETE by 8/1/14 (eBIO Media))
The Biology Classics Daphnia	1	DELETE by 8/1/14 (eBIO Media))
Visualizing Cell Processes	5	DELETE by 8/1/14 (eBIO Media))
Becoming Successful in Middle School	16	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
Becoming a Better Me	8	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
Exploring Healthy Choices	6	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
Bullying and Cyber Safety Series:			
Be Careful When U Text	1	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
Think Before You Click	1	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
Bully Bystanders	1	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
Wise Owl Bully Stoppers	1	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
Me and My 500 Friends: Staying Safe	1	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
Stash that Cash: Budgeting, Saving	1	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
Power Trip: Bullying in Schools	1	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
You're Mean! When Words Hurt Us	1	DELETE by 1/1/14 (HRM)	
The American Frontier I and II	36	DELETE by 8/1/13 (ITS)	
Atoms of Fire	7	DELETE by 8/1/13 (ITS)	
Nutrition Basics: Why Food Matters	7	DELETE by 8/1/14 (ITS)	
20 th Century Presidents	17	DELETE by 8/1/13 (ITS)	
Video Visits: France	13	DELETE by 8/1/14 (ITS)	
What's in the News: Space	12	DELETE by 8/1/13 (ITS)	
Your Future, Your Choice	1	DELETE by 8/1/13 (ITS)	
America's Quest for Freedom	9	DELETE by 8/1/13 (New Dimens	
Connect with Kids-At-Risk	6	DELETE by 8/1/13 (New Dimens	•
Great Campaigns of the Civil War	4	DELETE by 8/1/13 (New Dimens	,
Primary Citizenship	7	DELETE by 8/1/13 (New Dimens	,
U.S. History Field Trips	8	DELETE by 8/1/13 (New Dimens	•
What's Up in Finance	1	DELETE by 8/1/13 (New Dimens	,
Tech & Architecture in Ancient Civiliza'	3	DELETE by 8/1/13 (New Dimens	
Slim Goodbody's Daily Almanac	365	DELETE by 8/1/13 (Slim Goodbo	
Deskercise	37	DELETE by 1/1/14 (Slim Goodbo	ay)

OnePlaceSC - Website to be Simplified & Improved

Starting this August for the 2013-2014 school year, ETV will offer a simplified and improved **OnePlaceSC** website. The technical capabilities to search all the **OnePlaceSC** content sites once available are no longer viable. ETV will be dropping the single sign-on and search capabilities. The new web site will simply list qualified sites for teachers to search individually, and teachers will no longer need to sign-on.

The South Carolina Department of Education recently transitioned their eMedia department into the new Office of Virtual Education, reassigning responsibilities for most eMedia staff. As a result, the programming once provided by SCDE on the K-12 Instructional Media Channel (IMC) will no longer be delivered in this manner after May 2013. To date, ETV has not decided the future of the K-12 IMC channel, but the search of eMedia programming will not be an option. However, ETV will continue a TV guide feature similar to what currently is offered.

Many districts used **OnePlaceSC** to access their local district Education TV portals. In the new upcoming site, applicable district portal links will be easily listed for teachers to access.

And finally, **OnePlaceSC** will offer an improved consolidated listing of teacher recertification courses, professional development and trainings. Teachers will be able to easily find the recertification courses, PD and training they need. So, look out for the new streamlined **OnePlaceSC** coming in August!

For more information, contact ETV Education at 803-737-3245 or 1-800-277-3245.

IMPORTANT Note about Programming in StreamlineSC

Even though eMedia programming will no longer be provided through the K-12 Instructional Media Channel (IMC), most of the eMedia programs and series for K-12 students will continue to be available online in *StreamlineSC* as they are now.

Many of the locally-produced K-12 resources have been produced by ITV/eMedia in partnership with ETV and these programs have unlimited rights for our South Carolina districts, schools and educators to use with their students for as long as you deem the content viable. Other programs and series have been produced in partnership with national educational entities or provided free-of-charge for educational use so these will also remain in *StreamlineSC* with the rights designated.

However, some of the programs and series leased by the SC Department of Education for use in our state districts and schools will no longer be available after July 31, 2013. The good news is that some of these nice distributors are allowing us to continue to use these programs until January 1, 2014 or August 1, 2014, giving us time for districts, schools and educators to delete or destroy copies OR contact distributors to purchase rights to retrain these valuable resources for use in the classroom.

Remember ... Rights for these will be discontinued so it is important that media specialists and teachers discontinue use of these resources as it is a violation of copyright to keep and/or use them. Tapes and DVDs must be destroyed. These programs need to be eliminated if archived or parked on your desktop for access. Continued rights can be purchased from distributors.

*See page 5 for information on which resources these are and how to obtain rights. Contact ETV Education if you have questions. Contact information for each distributor is listed on page 25. Thank you for your attention and your assistance in spreading the word about this important change.

In Our Schools Programs for June through August

• In Our Schools - School Safety

June 30, 1:30–1:57 p.m. on ETV-HD (Unlimited rights) Will be posted online in StreamlineSC

This NEW program produced by the South Carolina Department of Education looks at the important topic of school safety, including school safety plans and physical aspects of safe school buildings. Learn about this important aspect of providing safe learning environments for South Carolina students as we hear from Kim W. Smith, SC Department of Education Student Interventions, and Delisa Clark, SC Department of Education School Facilities.

Special guests include Richland County School Resource officer Mark McColman and Kevin Rhodes, Project Director for Kershaw County's School District's Safe Schools/Healthy Students Initiative. Officer McColman as a supervisor of school resource officers will provide his expertise and, along with other members of the Kershaw County team, Mr. Rhodes will highlight what this district is doing in a community-wide approach to school safety. Please plan to access this program for your administrators and entire school community. For more information on school safety, please contact Kim W. Smith at kwsmith@ed.sc.gov.

• In Our Schools - Career and Technology Educators of Excellence (two programs)
July 28, 1:30–1:57 p.m. on ETV-HD (Unlimited rights) Will be posted online in *StreamlineSC*Aug. 25, 1:30–1:57 p.m. on ETV-HD (Unlimited rights) Will be posted online in *StreamlineSC*

These two specials are part of a five-part mini-series produced by the South Carolina Department of Education's Office of Career and Technology Education and SCETV. The programs feature a group of our state's outstanding career and technology education leaders from across the state. These programs are excellent to access for your administrators, teachers, parents, and community partners.

Career and technology education has transformed vocational education into a dynamic academic sequence of courses that leads students into high wage, high skill and high demand careers. South Carolina's career and technology educators work closely with students, parents, counselors, business and industry, and higher education to construct career pathways for students to transition into our state and the nation's best jobs.

In this mini-series produced as part of the **In Our Schools** series, we'll hear from some of our state most knowledgeable CTE professionals who create opportunity and economic progress as **Career and Technology Educators of Excellence**.

July 28, 1:30–1:57 p.m. In Our Schools – Career and Technology Educators of Excellence, Part 1 In Part 1 of this mini-series in the **In Our Schools** series, we invite you to join moderator Susan Flanagan, Director of the Office of Career and Technology Education at the South Carolina Department of Education, and five other outstanding CTE leaders for a discussion on **Creating Student Choices with Career and Technology Education**.

August 25, 1:30-1:57 p.m. In Our Schools – Career and Technology Educators of Excellence, Part 2 In this edition of In Our Schools, we'll bring you Part 2 of the mini-series Career and Technology Educators of Excellence. Moderator Susan Flanagan, Director of the Office of Career and Technology Education at the South Carolina Department of Education, and five other outstanding CTE leaders focus on a discussion about CTE and South Carolina Business Collaboration.

Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trips 2013–14

The CWEFT programs use 21st century technology to enrich the teaching of history and social studies. The field trips are correlated to national standards and provide a compelling learning experience for grades 4-8, using re-enactors to play the roles of historical figures. SC schools can view the programs free with rights listed below. But by paying the fee to participate, schools get the outstanding teacher materials, get to keep the recorded program for the life of tape/DVD and have access to re-enactors and historians online and via a toll-free number. Schools pay approximately \$500 per school for all seven programs, but rights for individual programs can be purchased. For information on paying the fee to participate in CWEFT, contact Dale Van Eck at CWEFT 1-800-761-8331 or dvaneck@cwf.org.

*Apply for a scholarship for the CWEFT 2013–14 (all 7 programs!)

The scholarship entitles your school the rights to access the excellent teacher materials and participate online/via telephone during all seven programs. Your school may also keep the recorded programs for the life of the tapes/DVDs. To apply for a scholarship for your school, send your name, school, district, number of students that would use program to bjamison@scetv.org by September 10. We have only four scholarships available so please contact us if your school has never received a scholarship for these programs before and you would like the opportunity to participate.

Program Schedule Announced for CWEFT 2013-14

October 10, 2013 The Bill of Rights

The Bill of Rights protects individual Freedoms. What if the government had too much power and there was no such thing as the Bill of Rights?

November 7, 2013 Balance of Power (Premiere)

Discover how the rules laid out in the US Constitution preserve the balance of power between three branches of government.

December 12, 2013 Women of the Revolution

Explore the excitement, peril and individual stories of women on both sides of the conflict who proved their mettle in America's war for independence.

January 16, 2014 The Amazing Trade Shop Math Race (Premiere)

Colonial Williamsburg tradespeople help two teams of students use their math skills to help the Continental Army.

February 13, 2014 Harsh World. This World

What was slavery really like for enslaved people and their masters? Through personal stories based on primary sources we learn about kindness, betrayal and trust.

March 13, 2014 *Civil War Ironclads* (Premiere)

Both sides built armored warships. Meet people behind and aboard the "ironclads" to relive the stories.

April 10, 2014 The War of 1812

Join Henry Clay, Tecumseh, Andrew Jackson, James Madison, and others as they struggle to determine what course the United States will take.

Access information and time scheduled for SC schools to receive the Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trips programs that will air next school year will be announced in August. If you do not know how to access this schedule information and need it in August, please call ETV Education at 803-737-3275, 1-800-277-3245 or email Erical Jones at jones@scetv.org.

RIGHTS: SC schools may view with 10-day fair use rights. (Can record, but program must be used within ten days and erased/destroyed within 45 days.) ONLY schools that get a scholarship through SCETV OR pay CWEFT to participate can keep the copy of the program(s) for the life of the tape/DVD, receive the guides, get online access, and have phone interaction with the historians.

NEW – Where the Jobs Are: Exploring Career Clusters

"The South Carolina Career Cluster Panel Series"

This NEW series produced by the SC Department of Education's Office of Career and Technology Education features education and business leaders from across the Palmetto State discussing the career cluster pathways, CTE programs of study, and the current career opportunities for this cluster in our state.

Based on six career cluster panels presented at the 2012 Education and Business Summit, this series,, is a very useful resource to provide educators with career information to share with students, parents and for in-service days.

Two of these segments have been included in the **Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops** programs in March and April and were referred to as "The *South Carolina Career Cluster Panel Series.*" The segment included in March focuses on the Information Technology cluster and the segment included in April focuses on the Transportation, Distributing and Logistics cluster. Another segment about Manufacturing will be part of the May 14th (2:00 pm) **Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops** program.

You may access all six of these as separate programs soon in *StreamlineSC* by series title: **Where the Jobs Are: Exploring Career Clusters.** (When the remaining three are edited, they will all be posted by this title so you can access them easily.)

The six career cluster panels entitled **Where the Jobs Are: Exploring Career Clusters** that will be provided online in *StreamlineSC* are:

- Information Technology
- Transportation, Distribution and Logistics
- Manufacturing
- Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources
- STEM
- Arts, AV Technology and Communications

For more information on this series, contact Dr. Ray Davis at rbdavis@ed.sc.gov.

SC Hall of Fame Inductees Astronauts Duke, McNair and Bolden ... Access for Space Day May 3!

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

Produced, directed and edited by ETV's Mark Adams, these three, short programs highlight our state's astronauts who were inducted into the South Carolina Hall of Fame.

• Col. Charles M. Duke, Jr. (duration 9:52)

Inducted into the South Carolina Hall Of Fame, Charles Duke, Jr. is one of only 12 people to ever walk on the Moon as part of the historic Apollo 16 mission in 1972.

• Ronald Erwin McNair (duration 10:03)

Inducted into the South Carolina Hall Of Fame, Ronald McNair was the second African-American to go into space, and was part of the STS-51L crew that died when the Space Shuttle Challenger exploded shortly after lift-off in 1986.

• Maj. Gen. Charles F. Bolden, Jr. (duration 9:31)

Inducted into the South Carolina Hall Of Fame, Charles Bolden, Jr. flew on four historic Space Shuttle missions in the 1980's and 90's, and became the first African-American to lead NASA as NASA Administrator.

PBS Teachers Is Moving - On June 1, 2013, PBS Teachers PBS | LearningMedia* is movin' on up to PBS LearningMedia!

Expand your collection of educational tools - for FREE - when you create an account on the PBS LearningMedia site. You'll gain access to 30,000+ resources from 130+ public media partners. This transition ensures that PBS remains at the forefront of education and innovation by providing one place for educators seeking high-quality, FREE instructional resources for the classroom.

PBS LearningMedia offers extended reach for educational resources in a platform that supports 21st century teaching and learning objectives. More than 850,000 educators have already registered access to the site. Much of the content on PBS Teachers has already been added to PBS LearningMedia, in addition to a large number of new digital media resources for educators, so the transition is made easy. Join pbslearningmedia.org now!

Congratulations to Our Two South Carolina Winners in the 2012 **Teacher Innovator Awards!**

A distinguished group of 30 PreK-12 educators from across the country are using digital media in new and unique ways to improve students' learning in key subject areas. Winners were selected from five grade level categories (Pre-K, K-2, 3-5, 6-8 and 9-12) and across five subject areas (arts, math, reading, science and social studies). Winners were chosen based on submissions of videos or written essays with supporting images that addressed how they are using digital media to bring lessons to life in classrooms.

Congratulations to our two 1st Place South Carolina winners:

1st Place: Lynn Dempsey, Lexington Elementary, Lexington, SC, Math/Grades 3-5 1st Place: Lori Russell, Meadow Glen Elementary, Lexington, SC, Reading/Grades K-2

Ten first place winners are eligible to participate in an all-paid, week-long "Innovation" Immersion Experience" at The Henry Ford in Dearborn, Michigan in August 2013 as well as receive a free online professional development course from PBS Teacherline and an award plaque. Ten second place winners will receive a Promethean Acti-view Document Camera and award pin. Ten third place winners will receive an award pin. All winners will receive a gift bag from PBS and The Henry Ford.

Check out the gallery of 2012 Teacher Innovator Award winners to see how they are being innovators in their classroom. Go to: http://www.pbs.org/teachers/innovators/gallery/2012/



Thank you for a great year!

We at *StreamlineSC* would like to thank you for a wonderful 2012-2013 school year. There have been over 3 million views of Streamline videos this year. We have also trained over 3,500 teachers at hands-on workshops this year. We are delighted to provide a service that so many teachers across the state find valuable.

Think Ahead

Kick-off the school year with a free, hands-on *StreamlineSC* workshop. We offer workshops on Basic and Advanced Streamline, Movie Maker/iMovie, Digital Storytelling, Webtools for Teachers, Using iPads and more. We are beginning to book training dates for the 2013-2014 school year so contact us soon. Email Debbie Jarrett at **djarrett@scetv.org** or Donna Thompson at **dthompson@scetv.org**, to arrange a workshop to meet your school's needs.

Recertification Course

This summer ETV is offering a week-long, hands-on recertification course, **Creating Video for the Classroom**. The course will be offered at the ETV studios in Columbia **June 10-14 and July 22-26** for \$200/participant. Participants will receive **60 renewal credits** from SDE. We will also offer the workshop at districts throughout the state. Check the Streamline website for a link to registration. Contact Debbie (**djarrett@scetv.org**) or Donna (**dthompson@scetv.org**) for more information about this course.

For more information about *StreamlineSC* or to arrange a training session for your school, please contact Debbie Jarrett at **djarrett@scetv.org** or Donna Thompson at **dthompson@scetv.org**. Visit the web site at http://etv.streamlinesc.org.

New Videos Added to StreamlineSC

Animated Hero Classics (Spanish Version) series

Big Picture: Guns In Our School

In Our Schools - School Health Success Stories

Palmetto's Finest 2013

Sneak Peak: NORTH AMERICA

Social Studies Video Vocab: Intermediate

Unique Strategies for Teaching Conceptual Understanding of Multiplication

Wild Deep series

Idella Bodie's SC Women - NEW Teacher's Guides Posted

Teacher's guides for the following **Idella Bodie's SC Women** programs have now been posted online for access in *StreamlineSC*: Dorcas Richardson, Dr. Anne Austin Young and Dicey Langston. All programs in this series now have accompanying guides available online.

Special Programs for Prom/Graduation Safety

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

These programs were coordinated and hosted by Kimberly W. Smith with SCDE Safe and Drug-Free Schools. The first program is designed for educators and parents and the other important program is targeted towards teens. Please access for your school and community.

- New Fads in Teen Alcohol Use with Kristy A. Stoneburner, MPH, CHES, CPP. Ms. Stoneburner is Program Coordinator for Lexington One Community Coalition (LOCC). PEEL it! Spark it! Spyke it! This presentation explores new trends in underage alcohol use. Current information on teen alcohol use is presented, along with a review of emerging products. The program examines the advertisers' role in marketing alcoholic beverages to youth to enable understanding of the scope of underage drinking both locally and nationally, examine the role of the environment on underage alcohol use and identify new trends in underage alcohol use.
- Youth Services: Dangers for Teen Drivers Texting & Other Safety Tips is a good program for educators to share with teens. Kimberly W. Smith welcomes Lance Corporal Robinson, Community Relations Officer with SC Highway Patrol, to talk about the dangers of texting while driving and provide safety tips for teens.

Specials for National Safety Month

Access online in StreamlineSC

- Reading, Safety and Internet Safety Minutes (High School and Middle School) Produced with Dutch Fork High School and Gilbert Middle School students, these short segments are provided for high school and middle school students to help them think about their own safety and realize the importance of cyber bullying. (Unlimited rights)
- XPress: Safety for Students Designed for middle and high school students, these two
 programs feature teens that are part of the SC Department of Education's Office of Youth
 Services Youth Advisory Board. Students join Dr. Glen Walter to talk about important issues
 that teens deal with every day. These programs focus on cyber safety and mental health
 issues. (Unlimited rights)
- I'm Safe Designed for grades 1–3, I'm Safe on Wheels is an animated lesson created by Slim Goodbody that helps young children know how to stay safe. (Unlimited broadcast/off-air record use, but no duplication)
- Life Skills 101 Designed for grades 2–3, the five lessons, each between 9–11 minutes in duration, emphasize National Health and Education Standards. The lessons help children explore health-supporting life skills such as decision making, goal setting, self-management, passing on health information to others, and assessing the health values of products in the media. (Unlimited broadcast/off-air record use, but no duplication)
- Safe Student School Scenarios Designed for middle and high school students. Produced by ETV, these short dramatizations are part of the Partnership Training for Law Enforcement and Education recertification course and can be used with students to initiate discussion on various topics, which include whether to tell or not to tell, dealing with prejudice, rumors, and conflict resolution. See the online eMedia Link for lesson titles. *Teachers are strongly advised to preview these lessons before using them in the classroom. (Unlimited rights)

Healthy Hannah's Healthy Choice Heroes

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

Healthy Hannah's Healthy Choice Heroes is an exciting educational series of very short programs designed to assist students in making healthy living choices. Healthy Hannah is a superhero-like character that communicates with and guides two students through a variety of real-life everyday scenarios and missions that facilitate them learning how to make healthy choices and the concepts behind those choices. This fun and fast-paced series is designed to educate children in grades K–6 about nutrition and physical activity based on the Dietary Guidelines and MyPyramid.

The short programs, between 2 and 3 minutes each, are designed to be used in the morning news program and incorporated into lesson plans or to be used with lesson plans that have been developed for each short program (will be posted online with programs). The programs, combined with their respective lesson plans, meet the South Carolina Academic Standards for Health and Safety Education for grades K–6. Produced by ETV, working with the SC Department of Education and DHEC, this series is posted in *StreamlineSC*.

Episode Titles and Durations:

- 1. Make Half Your Grains Whole (2:29) Hannah helps her friend Susan make a healthy choice for breakfast.
- 2. **Milk Makes Healthy Bones (2:45)** A trip to the dairy farm with Hannah helps Michael and Erin learn the differences between non-fat and whole milk and why dairy products are good for you.
- 3. ChooseMyPlate.gov (2:50) Hannah shows Ken and Susan a website that helps them make healthy choices.
- 4. Bike for Your Life (1:54) Hannah and Erin show Michael that the healthy choice is to be more active.
- 5. Change Your Oil (2:10) Hannah helps Ken make a healthy choice for ingredients while baking a cake.
- 6. Fun with Fruits (2:47) Hannah teaches Michael and Erin that fruit is a better choice for an energy source.
- 7. Go Play Outside! (2:23) The healthy choice for playing doesn't necessarily mean gaming.
- 8. **Two Hours or Less (2:15)** Hannah teaches Michael and Erin the Meaning of "screen time" and that too much of it is NOT a healthy choice.
- 9. Walking the Dog (2:58) Hannah and her friends rap about staying active while taking care of your pet.
- 10. Limit Your Salt (2:37) Hannah delivers a delicious AND healthy snack that's easy to make and low in sodium!
- 11. Beans Are Protein (1:50) Sometimes beans are a great choice for protein instead of meat.
- 12. **Aerobic Activity (2:19)** Hannah teaches Erin and Michael a simple aerobic exercise while learning that the best kind of exercise is the kind you get from using lots of oxygen.
- 13. **Play Hard, Snack Healthy (1:47)** The Healthy Choice Heroes learn that while its fun being active it's important to stay hydrated and choose healthy snacks.
- 14. Vary Your Veggies (2:27) Hannah helps her friends find out that the healthier choice for a salad is a more colorful salad.
- 15. **Portion Sizes (2:38)** Hannah shows Ken and Susan how to choose the proper portion size of different foods.
- 16. **Once Around The Clock (2:15)** Hannah explains that choosing to be physically active for at least one hour a day can be as easy as just dancing.
- 17. Where Does Your Food Grow? (2:43) Hannah takes her friends to a peach orchard to show them that many great choices of foods can be found locally.
- 18. A Trip to the Dentist (2:27) Hannah pays a surprise visit to Michael while he's at the dentist for a check-up.
- 19. **Go Lean with Protein (2:27)** Ken and Susan learn that when it comes to protein the leaner choice is the healthy choice.
- 20. Let's Go Play (2:01) Hannah shows Michael and Erin that you can still be physically active regardless of what the weather is like.

aboUt: 4 HEALTH-E Teens - Features Former Mrs. USA

Access online in StreamlineSC (Unlimited rights)

This series features **Mrs. United States 2008** who is a native of Batesburg-Leesville and works in psychiatry at Palmetto Health Richland Memorial Hospital. **Dr. Gariane Gunter** talks with teens about eating healthy, thinking about what they drink, being more active, and eating disorders. These four programs are excellent for guidance and health professionals to use with students in grades 5–12 to start discussion on key health-related topics, including eating disorders. Included in each 27-minute program are short videos produced by South Carolina students who were selected as winners in former First Lady Jenny Sanford's Healthy SC Schools Video Project. These short clips set up the discussion between Dr. Gunter and the teens. Following the video clip and brief discussion led by Dr. Gunter, a health educator or physician is introduced as a special guest to provide more information on these key help topics!

Program 1 - Tame the Tube & Move More Everyday

Program 2 - ReThink Your Drink & Right Size Your Portion

Program 3 - Eat More Healthy Meals at Home & Eat More Fruits and Vegetables

Program 4 - Mental Health with a Focus on Eating Disorders

Auntie Karen's Place – Features Sickle Cell Segment

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

This program for grades Pre-K-5 focuses on life skills using music and puppets. Topics include: **Jazz Music**; **Sickle Cell Awareness**; **Financial Literacy**; and **Emergency Preparedness**. The Auntie Karen Foundation partnered with ETV, Palmetto Health Children's Hospital and the USC School of Music to create this resource. Students are introduced to Auntie Karen characters: Olivia the Octopus, Bull and Bear and The Jamaican Yams. For more information, go to Auntie Karen Foundation **www.auntiekaren.org**.

Military Career Pathways of Today's Soldiers

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

This series of four programs features U.S. Army soldiers who represent six career pathways – Government and Public Administration; Human Services; Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security; STEM; Business Management and Administration; and Education and Training – in a discussion about career decision making, career advising, mentoring, ROTC and JROTC, and financial benefits. Hosted by Dr. Ray Davis, SCDE's Office of Career and Technology Education, this series can enlighten educators, parents and students to enriching careers in the military while creating an understanding of similarities/differences between civilian and military career pathways.

Military Career Pathways of Today's Soldiers:

- 1. Motivational Factors for Military Career Choices (26:12)
- 2. Education and Training for Military Careers (26:48)
- 3. Career Management and Mobility in the Military (26:49)
- 4. Soldier's Advice for Students Considering Military Careers (26:55)

Short Takes with Naturalist Rudy Mancke

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

Naturalist Rudy Mancke, renowned for his work on South Carolina ETV's *NatureScene* series, talks a tad about some of his favorite creatures, sharing his enthusiasm for nature and his knowledge about fascinating things all around us in SC. From his office at the University of South Carolina that is filled with artifacts and creatures of every size and description, Rudy shares a minute of information on interesting science topics!

1 – Loggerhead Sea Turtle (duration 1:20)

The Loggerhead is SC's State Reptile! Rudy shows a turtle skull like you might see washed up on a beach to gives us his take on how they get a meal since they don't have teeth!

2 – Horseshoe Crab, Part 1 (duration 1:26)

Did you know that horseshoe crabs are related to scorpions? Rudy lets us examine this common SC creature as he gives us his take on what makes their blood very special!

3 – Horseshoe Crab, Part 2 (duration 1:27)

What we see on the beach is really the horseshoe crab's exoskeleton! Rudy provides more information on this interesting creature as he gives us his take on how they grow to adulthood!

4 – Shells – Bivalves & Univalves (duration 1:31)

Do you know the two types of shelled animals? Rudy shows us and explains how they both feed as he gives us his take on the difference between bivalves and univalves!

5 – Fossilized Bivalve (duration 1:44 minutes)

What in the world is this? Rudy poses this question as he shows a form that could be mistaken for many things and gives us his take on a cast from an ancient ocean!

6 – Brown Pelican (duration 1:30)

What is this funny shaped, light-weight bone? Rudy relates a story about what this bone could be as he gives us his take on why the brown pelican has a special pulley bone!

7 – Sponge "Dead Man's Finger" (duration 1:13)

Did you know that the sponge is an animal? Rudy tells us about what the simple sponge is made of as he shows and gives us his take on a "dead man's finger!"

8 – Sea Urchin (duration 1:24)

What creature likes to eat this spiny echinoderm? Rudy shows us a fossilized sea urchin as he gives us his take on this creature that is a favorite on the seagull menu!

9 – The State Shell (duration 1:29)

Do you know what the SC State Shell is? Rudy lets us examine the SC and the NC state shells as he gives us his take on why they were given their names!

10 – Moon Snail (duration 1:25)

What common marine snail is sometimes called a "shark eye?" Rudy shows the Moon Snail as he gives us his take on this predator and how it manages to survive!

Teen Kids News 2012–13

(Unlimited broadcast/off-air record – no duplication)

This current events series on news from around the world is hosted by teens and provides information to kids in an educational and entertaining manner. Word segments build vocabulary and "WORK-IT" segments focus on careers. Produced in partnership with *Weekly Reader Magazine*.

www.teenkidsnews.com

			Friday	Friday	Monday
	Lesson Title	Cat. No.	9:35 am	1:20 pm	9:00
30.	Program 34	2318-1033	May 3	May 3	May 6
31.	Program 35	2318-1034	May 10	May 10	May 13
32.	Program 36	2318-1035	May 17	May 17	May 20

Programs about Hurricane Hugo

Access online in StreamlineSC

These three programs – one entitled **Lessons Learned from Hurricane Hugo**, produced as part of **Project Discovery**, features Naturalist Rudy Mancke who helps students learn what a hurricane is, understand the science of storms, see the path Hugo travelled, and hear about the physical and economic impact as we focus on being prepared. The two other programs, **The Big Picture: Hurricane Hugo 20th Anniversary** and **The Storm of the Century**, both show the impact this storm had on our state. All recommended for upper elementary through high school students.

(**NOTE**: See **National Hurricane Survival Test for Educators** information on page 20.)

A Natural State



Visit A Natural State on Knowitall.org. http://www.knowitall.org/naturalstate/

A Natural State explores how people express a love for nature by shaping, twisting, carving, and weaving materials collected from the landscape. Some of the arts and crafts featured in A Natural State reveal the cultural heritage of our state, while others employ concepts from the world of modern art. What unifies the artists is their unique bond to the natural world - where a hike in the woods, a backyard picnic, or a walk in the park provides materials and inspiration for a work of art. By examining the materials, artwork, landscape, and artist, we learn how to create our own *sense of place*, a unique picture of how we shape the land and community as they shape us.

<u>The Featured Artists</u> section takes a look at "natural" artists across the five landforms of the state - the blue ridge, piedmont, sandhills, coastal plain, and coastal zone. Videos, text, and photographs explore the inspiration, materials, and process behind their work, while providing "how-to" guides for students and teachers who would like to work within the artist's medium and form.

The <u>Students</u> section provides aspiring young artists with a virtual museum to display work that uses materials and inspiration from their "neck of the woods."

The <u>Folklife Resource Center</u> is a reference tool and online catalog developed in partnership with the McKissick Museum of the University of South Carolina. Many of the museum's videos, photographs, and research documents related to the folk life and arts of South Carolina are available online through this growing collection of assets.

The <u>Teacher Resources</u> section provides lesson plans and standards correlations for the Arts, Language Arts, Science, and Social Studies curriculums.

Visit A Natural State on www.knowitall.org. The direct link is: http://www.knowitall.org/naturalstate/

diSCovering Science: Five-Minute Programs

All posted online in StreamlineSC (Unlimited rights)

This series features interviews with scientists and researchers from South Carolina's colleges and universities. Each professional explains the societal impacts of their work and describes his or her day-to-day job. **disCovering Science** focuses on a broad range of scientific subjects including biology, chemistry and physics and multidisciplinary fields such as bioengineering, chemical engineering, high-performance computing, and nanotechnology. The series was developed/produced by EPSCoR/IDeA and ETV. Designed for Middle/High School students, each program is under five minutes and is fast-paced, interesting and engaging.

Program 1: Science - Biology

Joe Flaherty, Ph.D., a biologist at Coker College in Hartsville, SC, talks about his lab's research of fungal pathogens that affect food crops.

Program 2: Science - Biology

Joe Flaherty, Ph.D., talks about his lab's research of genes involved in fungal development.

Program 3: Science - Biology

Joe Flaherty, Ph.D., gives an overview of the study of genomics.

Program 4: Science - Biology

Joe Flaherty, Ph.D., talks about Real Time PCR and gene expression in fungal research.

Program 5: Science - Biology

Joe Flaherty, Ph.D., gives a quick Real Time PCR demonstration.

Program 6: Science - Chemical Engineering (Alternative Energy)

John Weidner, Ph.D., a chemical engineer at the University of South Carolina, talks about his researchers studying alternative energy storage.

Program 7: Science - Chemical Engineering (Fuel Cells)

John Weidner, Ph.D., looks at catalysts for fuel cells.

Program 8: Science – Chemical Engineering (Biofuels)

John Weidner, Ph.D., and his researchers explore the efficiency of biofuels.

Program 9: Science - Bioengineering

Delphine Dean, Ph.D., a bioengineer at Clemson University, gives an overview of the science of bioengineering.

Program 10: Science - Bioengineering

Delphine Dean, Ph.D., talks about the science of nanotechnology.

Program 11: Science - Bioengineering

Delphine Dean, Ph.D., discusses making nanoparticles safe for consumers.

Program 12: Science - Bioengineering

Delphine Dean, Ph.D., looks at how space travel affects the human skeleton and cartilage.

Program 13: Science - Bioengineering

Delphine Dean, Ph.D., talks about her career in science.

Program 14: Biology

Vladimir Mironov, MD, Ph.D., Assoc. Prof. & Dir. of the Advanced Tissue Biofabrication Center in the Dept. of Regenerative Medicine & Cell Biology at MUSC, talks about research on human organ printing and the advantages of using tissue biofabrication over human donors in organ transplantation.

Program 15: Biology

Vladimir Mironov, MD, Ph.D., describes the process of organ printing.

Program 16: Biology

Vladimir Mironov, MD, Ph.D., talks about challenges faced in organ printing & possible breakthroughs in field.

Program 17: Biology

Richard Visconti, Ph.D., Assistant Prof. in Dept. of Regenerative Medicine & Cell Biology at MUSC, talks about stem cell research in study of regenerative medicine & what it means for potential cures for injury and disease.

Program 18: Biology

Richard Visconti, Ph.D., talks about stem cell research in the study of cardiovascular disease.

Program 19: Biology

Richard Visconti, Ph.D., gives a quick overview of the significance of stem cell research.

Program 20: Biology

Richard Visconti, Ph.D., talks about stem cell research and what it means for potential cures for injury/disease.

(diSCovering Science continued)

Program 21: Biomedical Engineering

Melissa A. Moss, Ph.D., Associate Professor of Chemical Engineering at USC-Columbia, talks about the field of Biomedical Engineering and advancements being made in Alzheimer's Disease research.

Program 22: Biomedical Engineering

Melissa A. Moss, Ph.D., talks about advances being made in Alzheimer's Disease research and explains how protein aggregates in the brain lead to the progression of this disease.

Program 23: Biomedical Engineering

Melissa A. Moss, Ph.D., talks about Size-Exclusion Chromatography and how this process aids in studying protein aggregates involved in Alzheimer's Disease.

Program 24: Biomedical Engineering

Melissa A. Moss, Ph.D., shares her life-long interest in mathematics and science and how that led to a career in Biomedical Engineering.

ETV Carolina Stories – Two Popular Programs Online!

Forgotten Founder: The Story of Charles Pinckney

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

This program in the **Carolina Stories** is a historical visualization of the biography of Charles Pinckney, a South Carolinian whose contributions to the birth of our nation and state are largely unknown until now. His career of public service began in 1779 when at the age of 21 he became a member of the SC General Assembly. Then Pinckney was selected as a delegate to Congress four years later and became one of four representatives from SC at the Constitutional Convention. Throughout his active political career he served four terms as our Governor, in the U.S. House and the Senate, and appointed as the U.S. Ambassador to Spain.

Through the research of several historians, this documentary explores Pinckney's work as a public servant and his contributions to the United States Constitution while examining the reasons why his story is all but removed from American history. This special program is directed by ETV's Sanford Adams with original artwork by James. H. Palmer, Jr., and was funded in part by the Friends of Historic Snee Farm and Humanities Council of SC. It was used as part of this year's celebration for Constitution Week at the National Park Service Charles Pinckney National Historic Site in Mt. Pleasant, SC.

South Carolina A-Z

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

South Carolina is known for many wonderful places, rich cultural traditions, unique flora and fauna, and the source of a variety of products found nowhere else in the nation. This Carolina Stories takes a look at favorite places and homegrown things, spanning the alphabet to showcase all that our state has to offer! Please access this program and share it with teachers!

Tyrone Geter Unveiled: A SC Artist and His Work

Access online in StreamlineSC (Unlimited rights)

In these programs produced by eMedia with ETV, students in grades 6-12 meet renowned artist and Benedict College Art Professor Tyrone Geter to learn about his career. Scot Hockman, SCDE Visual and Performing Arts, talks with him about his career and his mural on contemporary slavery entitled *Look Beneath the Surface*. Each program is divided into segments, which can serve as stop points that break the programs into shorter parts.

<u>Program 1 - **Biography**</u> (1352-0001) 30:29 Growing Up, Media and Subject Matter, Artistic Beginnings, Art Professor/Gallery Director, Techniques, Life Experiences, Children's Books

<u>Program 2 - **Artwork**</u> (1352-0002) 45:36 Social and Political Implications, Research, The Mural, Working with Models, What do you like? Style and Technique, When is it finished?, Tom Feelings

Special Programs on Financial Literacy – All Grade Levels

Pygg E. Bank Economics for Elementary Students

Access online in StreamlineSC (Unlimited rights)

Produced in partnership with the Educational Arts Program of America, this series of short lessons is designed for grades 4–6 and focuses on economic empowerment for youth, teaching financial literacy in a fun format. The series encourages the piggy bank theory of saving and managing money. Pygg E. Bank (puppet star) is a symbol of what a piggy bank represents for the new generation of economist. The programs provide basic money management teaching on topics such as time and money equals investment and savings, financial success is a plan in action, developing a positive idea for financial gain, a money plan can economically take you from one status to the next, developing personal income by making opportunity, you are what you spend, setting short and long-term goals for finance, financial management is an attitude and character of success, and spend or to save.

Lesson Durations
4:14
5:30
5:39
5:11
5:14
4:47
8:24
4:09
4:56

Financial Success Series

Access online in StreamlineSC (Unlimited rights)

Two programs have been grouped to form a series entitled **Financial Success Series**. Designed for grades 9–12, **Tools for Financial Success** is lesson 1, which provides simple tools that anyone can use to improve his or her financial position. Lesson 2, entitled **Credit and Credit Cards**, offers students straight talk about responsible use of credit cards and gives errors to avoid.

• What's Up in Finance

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Limited broadcast/off air record, no duplication)

Young people show how to develop money smarts and workplace skills they need to achieve their goals. From preparing a budget to what it takes to start a business, basic concepts of personal finance and entrepreneurship as well as the corporate high finance are explored. Recommended for grades 7–12.

ITV Classics - Baseball with Bobby Richardson

Access these programs to use with your students in grades 5-12. They provide good lessons in character education while spotlighting a true legend who was raised in and remains in our state. **Access online in** *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

Program 1 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: First Inning

Program 2 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: Mickey Mantle

Program 3 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: Baseball Legends

Program 4 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: The Coach

ITV Classics is a series of programs that have been "rescued" from the ETV tape vault! These programs were produced years ago, but they have been updated with new footage and interviews with key "players" to bring these special programs to life again.

Bobby Richardson had a great career in pro baseball as a New York Yankee star infielder, coached the Gamecock baseball team in the 1970's and now enjoys retirement in Sumter where he grew up! Mickey Mantle is one of the great role models with Bobby in the teaching sessions.

National Hurricane Survival Test Video for Educators ... Two Programs Online in *StreamlineSC*

Provided by the National Hurricane Survival Initiative, these award-winning programs designed for educational use provide important survival tips about how to remain safe in the event of flooding, tornadoes and downed power lines along with information about early disaster preparedness in a "test your knowledge" format.

Two programs are provided in *StreamlineSC*. The National Hurricane Survival Test (2011) and Get Ready, America! The National Hurricane Survival Test (2012).

For more national information, go to HurricaneSafety.org.

EdAware – Series Addresses Childhood Obesity

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

Designed to increase understanding of childhood obesity and related health, nutrition and physical activity issues, and make viewers aware that they are part of the solution. The **EdAware** series of six programs was produced by the SC Department of Education and ETV and developed in partnership with the SC Department of Education, ETV, DHEC, the USC School of Medicine, and the Eat Smart Move More SC Coalition.

Each program is 27 minutes in duration and highlights an "Eat Smart Move More SC" theme. Program titles are Eat Smart Move More; Move More Every Day; Eat More Fruits and Vegetables; Eat More Family Meals At Home & Tame the Tube; Right Size Your Portion & Re-Think Your Drink; and Getting An Early Start On Eating Smart & Being Healthy. The information in these interesting programs is important for all adults who care about the health of our children.

How to Enter Work-Based Learning Data in PowerSchool

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

Presented by Sherry Williams, EEDA Team Career Specialists Liaison and Personal Pathways to Success Alternative Schools Liaison in SCDE's Office of Student Intervention Services, this short professional development program will provide information on how to access the Work-Based Learning training, what information is necessary, and provide a link to the WBL manual, which gives detailed information about the nine types of ELOs, PowerSchool screenshots and specific details for each required entry.

Work-Based Learning (WBL)/Extended Learning Opportunities (ELOs) are crucial to the career development process for students. WBLs (the CATE term) and ELOs (the EEDA term) are identical and the terms can be used interchangeably. In accordance with the "South Carolina Education and Economic Development Act," all students in grades six through twelve must be offered an opportunity to participate in an ELO and data must be collected for ALL students participating in Work-Based Learning experiences. This information should be compiled for each experience completed. The Work-Based Learning (WBL) fields in PowerSchool have been designed to collect information or up to our experiences that the student participated in throughout the school year. In order to properly account for all extended learning opportunities (ELOs), they must be entered into the WBL component of the Pearson PowerSchool system. For more information on content, please contact Sherry Williams at swilliams@ed.sc.gov.

Pathways to Graduation (PTG) - At-Risk Students

May 13, 1:00-2:00 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats May 20 and 30, 1:00-2:00 p.m. (Unlimited rights)

Please access this NEW program with important information about at-risk students. Coordinated by Dr. John Lane, SCDE Student Intervention Services, the **Pathways to Graduation (PTG)** series is beneficial to all educators. The May 2013 broadcast is a NEW program that will provide administrators, school counselors and teachers with information on how 21st Century Community Learning Centers (21stCCLC) can and should be utilized to help at-risk students succeed in school and graduate with a high school diploma. The program will provide information on how 21stCCLC can be used to help improve overall student attendance, achievement, behavior, and graduation rates.

Additionally, the viewing audience will be provided information on how to make their 21stCCLC an integral part of their comprehensive plan to reduce dropout rates and improve high school graduation rates. Finally, the broadcast will showcase best practices that are already making a difference in the schooling of at-risk students. Please alert your school community to this series of programs provided by the SC Department of Education. All previous programs are posted online in *StreamlineSC*. For additional information, please contact Dr. John Lane at illane@ed.sc.gov.

The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - The End is Near!

The End is Near!

May 24, 2:00-3:00 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats May 31, 2:00-3:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

Hosted by Rick Blanchard, SCDE's Gifted and Talented Initiatives, this series provides key information and updates, implementation ideas and sharing of strategies about Gifted and Talented. In program nine, which is the last one for the 2012-13 school year, Rick provides a state update, discusses G & T Regulations and Year-End Reports plus encourages you to Get the Word Out! It's a program you don't want to miss! For more information, please contact Rick Blanchard at rblancha@ed.sc.gov.

NOTE: The April program entitled Finish Strong! repeats May 3 at 2:00 p.m. on the IMC.

ARTiculation ALIVE! – Arts Integration Through Math

May 15, 3:00-4:00 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats May 22, 3:00-4:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

Coordinated and hosted by Scot Hockman, Education Associate for the Visual and Performing Arts at the South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE), this SCDE professional development series provides information on current topics and initiatives at all grade levels in the visual and performing arts.

The NEW May 2013 program focuses on Arts Integration through Math with alignment of 2010 Academic Standards for Visual and Performing Arts and Common Core state Standards. Joining Scot in this discussion will be Vickie Davis, Math Teacher at Irmo Middle School in School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties.

In addition, we'll take a special look at what some of the great work our South Carolina schools are doing with their students as we feature Wando High School, part of the Charleston County School District, and Woodlands Heights Elementary in Spartanburg School District 6. Don't miss this final program for the 2012-13 school year! For information, contact Scot at shockman@ed.sc.gov.

Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshop for May

May 14, 2:00–3:15 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats May 21, 2:00–3:15 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

May is here! Come join us on a "journey of excellence" as we visit Aiken County Career and Technology Center to see the amazing work of Brooks Smith and his talented CTE faculty. This month's *South Carolina Career Centers* is one you'll not want to miss if you enjoy seeing outstanding collaboration between career centers and guidance staffs. Recently featured on Dan Rather's national television production, the Aiken County Career and Technology Center will wow you with their CTE student achievement, non-traditional efforts, and their exciting apprenticeship program with Tognum, a German manufacturing company.

Speaking of manufacturing...this month you and your students will learn of the huge volume of jobs available in South Carolina's manufacturing cluster. *The Career Cluster Panel Series* will highlight how the Palmetto State is rapidly becoming known for a mecca of manufacturing careers. Join Sherry Williams and Dr. Ray Davis as they discuss this career cluster with Harvey Dailey (Daniel Morgan Career Center), Robbie Barnett (SC Chamber of Commerce) and Ryan Childers (BMW). We got the jobs...do you have college and career ready students?

Have you ever wondered what it would be like to combine your love for counseling with your love for art? Lyssa Harvey, LPC, will join us to share her meaningful and creative career and tell you and your students why she is passionate about being an art therapist on *Welcome to My Career!*

Ready for summer? Ready for next fall? It is never too early to begin calendaring for 2013-14 and your CTE/career guidance programming. OCTE's Kama Staton and Dr. Ray Davis will share tips on how to begin planning now for an outstanding year in working with your students' academic and career planning. Don't miss *Calendaring for a Productive 2013-14* and get ready to impress your district with your great work! For additional information, contact Dr. Davis at rbdavis@ed.sc.gov.

School Counseling Updates and Strategies – NEW Program Addresses Suicide Prevention and Resources

May 16, 12:00-1:00 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats May 23, 12:00-1:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

Welcome to the last engaging session of the year for school counselors! This session will be filled with updates and information relative to counselors statewide.

Helen Pridgen, MSW, LMSW, is a social worker, youth advocate and is the South Carolina Area Director for the American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP). She will share very comprehensive information on the requirements for the Jason Flatt Act, the need for suicide prevention and post-prevention efforts in SC Schools, the importance of collaboration among educators to raise awareness about teen suicide prevention, American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP) resources, and much more.

Please plan to access this important program! This series is coordinated by Patrice T. Green, Ed.D. For information on content, please contact Patrice at **pgreen@ed.sc.gov**.

NEW Library Media Specialists Town Meeting

May 9, 1:00–2:00 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats May 15, 1:00–2:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

The final LMS Town Meeting for 2012-13, a special series produced by the SC Department of Education with SCETV for all media specialists, will provide additional updates by Amy Duernberger on the new DISCUS resources and an introduction to the statewide Summer Reading Program from Denise Lyons! Also, we'll feature news and announcements from SCASL President Heather Loy. Be sure to access this important program and spread the word to other media specialist colleagues about its important content and availability. This series is coordinated by Patrice T. Green, Ed.D. For information on content, please contact Patrice at pgreen@ed.sc.gov.

Special Education Updates – Assistive Technology

Repeats May 6 and 13, 3:00-4:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

The March edition entitled *Universal Design for Learning and Assistive Technology – Providing Accessible Instructional Materials* repeats. The Assistive Technology team in the Office of Exceptional Children will review the many free or low-cost assistive technology supports for students with disabilities or those who struggle academically. Join Mark Daniels, M.Ed.; Valeska Gioia, Ed.S.; and Kathleen Heiss, M.Ed., ATP, to learn about resources that can be implemented in the classroom on a daily basis with little effort. Students who have experienced failure in academics may become increasingly motivated when they realize what tools can help them to achieve academic success. Also, the Universal Design for Learning (UDL) concept for all learning styles and Accessible Instructional Materials (AIM) will be addressed. This SCDE series is coordinated by Tarry McGovern in the Office of Exceptional Children. For more information, contact him at tbmcgove@ed.sc.gov.

ESOL Information Updates – Using Multimedia Apps

Repeats May 2, 2:00-3:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

The April **ESOL Information Update** showed teachers how to use multimedia apps to deliver content and scaffold activities difficult for ELLs to understand while enhancing traditional methods of delivery that are largely text-based. Learn how to lower the language barrier and channel the instructional focus to academic content while encouraging critical thinking. Horry County Coordinator Melissa Shamel will share how iPads are being used in her district specifically featuring Edmodo and iMovie. For more information on content of this professional development offering as well as how you can receive one hour credit for recertification by using these resources, please contact Crystal Fields, SCDE Education Associate for English Speakers of Other Languages/Title III, at cfields@ed.sc.gov.

SC State Museum – Resources for Educators ... Repeats

Repeats May 1, 2:00-3:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

This series is produced in partnership with the SC State Museum and is designed to give educators the opportunity to learn about what is available at the museum to support classroom lessons. In this program entitled "SC State Museum 101," Tom Falvey, Education Director, helps teachers discover what the State Museum offers for all educators to use! Find out about our classroom activities and docent-led tours, as well as self-guided lessons you can schedule for your groups. Museum curators introduce their respective floors and identify some of the must-see artifacts and specimens, as well as outside of the museum. For more information, please contact Tom at tom falvey@scmuseum.org.

<u>Special Professional Development Programs Online</u>

You can access these and many other professional development programs provided by the professionals at the SC Department of Education. Go to *StreamlineSC*, then search by series title and you will find all the programs in the series that are posted online. (ALL have unlimited rights.) If you don't have a *StreamlineSC* account, just go to **www.streamlinesc.org** to set up one! ALL SC educators – public, private, charter, virtual, and home school – are invited to utilize this free resource. If assistance is needed, contact ETV – Erical at **jones@scetv.org.**

Literacy Matters – Best Practice Series Continues

The Office of Teacher Effectiveness provided a "Best Practice Series" for teachers and administrators this school year 2012-13. The guest speakers are the authors of <u>Pathways to the Common Core</u> - Chris Lehman, Lucy Calkins and Mary Ehrenworth. This presentation provides short interview clips with the authors and highlights from their presentations.

Pathways to Graduation (PTG) - School Safety Issues

This edition is beneficial to all educators because this special program focuses on school safety issues. Representatives from the SCDE and the Richland County Sheriff's Department discuss strategies for assessing and improving school safety and the relationship between school safety and improved graduation rates.

School Counseling Updates and Strategies – IGPs, WBL and More!

This information-rich program for school counselors provides important updates and information relative to counselors statewide. Sherry Williams, M.Ed., GCDF, LBSW with the SCDE Office of Student Intervention Services, shares very comprehensive information on IGPs, Personal Pathways to Success, Accountability Reports, Work-Based Learning (WBL), Professional Development opportunities, and much more!

Special Education Updates – Assistive Technology

The edition is entitled *Universal Design for Learning and Assistive Technology – Providing Accessible Instructional Materials.* The Assistive Technology team in the Office of Exceptional Children review the many free or low-cost assistive technology supports for students with disabilities or those who struggle academically. Join Mark Daniels, M.Ed.; Valeska Gioia, Ed.S.; and Kathleen Heiss, M.Ed., ATP, to learn about resources that can be implemented in the classroom on a daily basis with little effort. Students who have experienced failure in academics may become increasingly motivated when they realize what tools can help them to achieve academic success. Also, the Universal Design for Learning (UDL) concept for all learning styles and Accessible Instructional Materials (AIM) is addressed.

Evaluating Instructional Materials

Presented by Cathy Jones-Stork, Team Leader in SCDE's Office of Teacher Effectiveness, this program provides viewers with an overview of the state's instructional materials adoption process. Guidance for the appropriate review of the K-8 mathematics materials, in order to ensure alignment to the Common Core State Standards for mathematics, is also discussed.

School Health, Nutrition & Physical Activity – Making IT Happen! "Tools for Healthy Schools"

New Tools for Healthy Schools! This program provides an overview of several new tools produced by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention that can be utilized by districts and schools to improve school health programs. Tools discussed are the new CDC School Health Guidelines for Promoting Healthy Eating and Physical Activity, the new 2012 School Health Index, the Health Education Curriculum Analysis Tool, and the Physical Education Curriculum Analysis tool. We hear an overview of the tool, get suggestions for use, and learn how to obtain the tool as well as get training and technical assistance. This session benefits district and school level staff responsible for implementing coordinated school health, wellness policies, health education, physical education, HIV/STD and teen pregnancy prevention, and obesity prevention programs.

TechBytes - Technology for the Classroom!

Access ALL Programs in StreamlineSC

This SCDE Professional Development series focuses on showing teachers how to integrate technology into their classrooms. The host, Michelle Flamos with the SC Department of Education shares topics that relate to Internet Safety, educational technology, Cyberbullying, technology integration, highlights of teachers that are already integrating technology into their daily lesson plans, and much more! Three programs that were produced this school year are posted online in *StreamlineSC* for access. For more information, contact Michelle at mflamos@ed.sc.gov.

- This first program (September 2012) features technology futurist David Houle's keynote address at the 2012 Teacher of the Year Celebration on the future of educational technology. It also highlights David Houle and Jeff Cobb's book "ShiftEd." Then joining in is Karen Shamburg, Director of Technical Support Services in the Chief Information Office at the South Carolina Department of Education, to discuss Internet Safety and Cyberbullying.
- The second program (October 2012) focuses on online journals, better known as "BLOGS". Kathy Schrock, an online instructor for Wilkes University and former school district Director of Technology, will be with us to discuss her take on the use blogs in education. We visit Kathy Schrock's Kaffeeklatsch (http://blog.kathyschroick.net) and hear her take on integrating blogging into the classroom as we discuss the resources located on her blog. Then we head to Spartanburg School District Seven where we will hear from a media specialist that has created a blog as a resource and we also visit a teacher within the district that has incorporated blogging into the classroom. Learn what the advantages of blogging are, how to get them going and hear how they have impacted learning. The "BookBytes" segment features two books Blogging in the Classroom, a teacher created resource, and Classroom Blogging by David Warlick.
- This third program (February 2013) focuses on iPad initiatives! We travel to Burke Middle-High School and Goodwin Elementary School in Charleston, SC, where we hear from Principals Maurice Cannon (Burke) and Diane Ross (Goodwin) about the impact this initiative has had on their schools. Also, John Miller, AJ Parks and Lynn Clegg, all District Technology Instructional Coordinators, share best practices and provide an overview about how the process is going. Additionally, we go into classrooms to show how teachers are implementing this tool in their daily lessons. Included in the program is a list of resources related to iPad initiatives. Join us and learn more about this new tool that is taking the classroom and teaching by storm!

List of Distributors to Contact to Keep ITV/eMedia Series

If your school or district is interested in keeping any of the video series/programs that were previously leased by ITV/eMedia for statewide use in SC (see page 5), please contact distributors below for information on price to keep the copies you have or obtain new copies from them. You must keep verification on file of having secured these rights if you keep the copies you have obtained off air from the ITV/IMC channels or from *StreamlineSC*.

Name of Company	Contact person a	and contact informati	<u>on</u>
AIT	Chuck Wilson	1-812-339-2203	cwilson@ait.net
CWEFT	Dale Van Eck	1-800-761-8331	dvaneck@cwf.org
eBIO Media	Gwen Gerber	1-877-661-5355	ggerber@ebiomedia.com
HRMYair Kadmon	1-800-431-2050	1-914-666-9151	ykadmon@hrmvideo.com
ITSBill Barnhart	1-703-476-4468		billits@msn.com
New Dimensions Media	a Melissa Moreland	1-312-642-9805	mmoreland@ndmquestar.com
Slim Goodbody	John Burstein	1-800-962-7546	info@slimgoodbody.com

Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC) 2012–13: TELL Project – Access Online in StreamlineSC

The Teacher Effectiveness in Language Learning (TELL) Project mission is to define what effective language teachers do and to facilitate their growth to prepare for, advance and support language learning.

Access online in *StreamlineSC* by searching title: **Teaching and Learning Language Collaboration**. (ALL provided with unlimited rights) For more information, contact Ruta Couet **rcouet@ed.sc.gov**.

Module 1 - Introducing The Teacher Effectiveness in Language Learning (TELL) Project

This first module provides an overview of TELL. The TELL mission is to define what effective language teachers do and to facilitate their growth to prepare for, advance and support language learning and the TELL framework is organized around three competency standards of the National Board for Professional Development Teaching Standards.

Module 2 – The TELL Project: Preparing for Student Learning

Two components make up the second module:

- The Learning Environment How do I establish a safe and supportive learning environment?
- Planning How do I maximize student learning through instructional planning?

Module 3 - The TELL Project: Advancing Student Learning

Three components make up the third module:

- Teaching the Lesson Which high-yield strategies help my students achieve the daily performance objectives?
- Assessment How do my students and I use assessments to show what they can do with what they know?
- Resources How do my students and I capitalize on a variety of resources to maximize student learning?

Module 4 - The TELL Project: Supporting Student Learning

Two components make up the fourth module:

- Collaboration How does my collaboration with stakeholders support student learning?
- Professionalism How does my continued growth as a professional support student learning?

Module 5 - Implementation of TELL and Perspectives from the Field

Two components make up the fifth module:

- Implementation How can TELL work at the state, district, school, department, or individual teacher level?
- Feedback What is the reaction of administrators and teachers who are already participating in the TELL project?

Proficiency & Planning in Language Immersion Programs: Strengthening Our Understanding and Application

The purpose of this professional development workshop is to underscore the pivotal role that grade-level proficiency targets play in moving students from one proficiency level to the next in K-5 language immersion programs. The presenter is Greg Duncan, InterPrep. For more information, contact Ruta Couet, SCDE World Languages, at rcouet@ed.sc.gov

Access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

Module 1: Proficiency: Concept and Organizing Principle, Part 1 (duration: 1:31:00)

Module 2: Proficiency: Concept and Organizing Principle, Part 2 (duration: 1:11:00)

Module 3: Planning for Proficiency (duration: 55:08)

SCDE Professional Development Series for 2013 (Unlimited Rights)

The content professionals at the SC Department of Education and other educational partners develop these professional development programs working with ETV. This grid contains the monthly or quarterly programs that are produced on a regular basis. There are other PD resources provided by SCDE that are not part of this grid so please check the monthly *eMedia Update* found at **www.emedia.scetv.org** to find out about those additional resources.

ALL SCDE Professional Development Series provided on IMC (Instructional Media Channel) and archived online in StreamlineSC.

ARTiculationALIVE!

Provides information on current topics and initiatives for all grade levels in the visual and performing arts.

SCDE contact: Scot Hockman shockman@ed.sc.gov.

3:00-4:00 p.m.	<u>3:00–4:00 p.m.</u>
March 20, 2013	March 27, 2013 (repeat)
April 17, 2013	April 24, 2013 (repeat)
May 15, 2013	May 22, 2013 (repeat)

Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops

Provides information and updates for guidance and career educators on all grade levels. SCDE Contact: Dr. Ray Davis rbdavis@ed.sc.gov.

<u>2:00–3:15 p.m.</u>	<u>2:00–3:15 p.m.</u>
March 12, 2013	March 19, 2013 (repeat)
April 9, 2013	April 16, 2013 (repeat)
May 14, 2013	May 21, 2013 (repeat)

Special Education Updates

Provides information on key issues and updates for special education educators. SCDE Contact: Tarry McGovern tbmcgove@ed.sc.gov.

3:00-4:00 p.m.	3:00-4:00 p.m.
March 25, 2013	April 1, 2013 (repeat)
May 6, 2013	May 13, 2013 (repeat)

Literacy Matters

Provides important information about literacy in SC schools. SCDE Contact: Jennifer Brown jengirl1961@gmail.com.

12:00-1:00 p.m.	<u>12:00–1:00 p.m.</u>	
April 23, 2013	April 30, 2013 (repeat)	

Montessori On The Move In SC

Provides information about Montessori education as a school choice option for SC students. SCDE Contact: Katie Golfus kgolfus@ed.sc.gov.

<u>12:00–1:00 p.m.</u>	<u>12:00–1:00 p.m.</u>	
March 25, 2013	April 1, 2013 (repeat)	

Gender In The Classroom

Provides information on single gender education in our state. SCDE Contact: Katie Golfus **kgolfus@ed.sc.gov**.

1:00-2:00 p.m.	1:00-2:00 p.m.
April 25, 2013	May 2, 2013 (repeat)

Pathways to Graduation

Provides information for districts/schools about at-risk student strategies and innovations. SCDE Contact: Dr. John Lane illane@ed.sc.gov.

1:00-2:00 p.m.	1:00-2:00 p.m.
March 25, 2013	April 1, 2013 (repeat)
May 13, 2013	May 30, 2013 (repeat)

Library Media Specialists Town Meeting

Provides important updates and information for media specialists. SCDE Contact: Patrice Green pgreen@ed.sc.gov.

1:00-2:00 p.m.	1:00-2:00 p.m.
May 9, 2013	May 15, 2013 (repeat)

TechBytes

Developed to share relevant and current technology information for educators to use in classrooms. SCDE Contact: Michelle Flamos mflamos@ed.sc.gov.

<u>1:00–2:00 p.m.</u>	<u>1:00–2:00 p.m.</u>
March 13, 2013	March 20, 2013 (repeat)
April 10, 2013	April 17, 2013 (repeat)

The State of Gifted and Talented in SC

Provides key information and updates, implementation ideas and sharing of strategies about Gifted and Talented. SCDE Contact: Rick Blanchard **rblancha@ed.sc.gov**.

2:00-3:00 p.m.	2:00-3:00 p.m.
February 22, 2013	March 1, 2013 (repeat)
March 29, 2013	April 5, 2013 (repeat)
April 26, 2013	May 3, 2013 (repeat)
May 24, 2013	May 31, 2013 (repeat)

Teaching and Learning Language Collaborative

Provides information on curriculum and professional development for world language teachers. SCDE Contact: RutaCouet rcouet@ed.sc.gov.

1:00-2:00 p.m.	1:00-2:00 p.m.			
March 5, 2013	March 12, 2013 (repeat)			
April 16, 2013	April 23, 2013 (repeat)			

ESOL Information Updates

Provides information on English Speakers of Other Languages/Title III issues and programs. SCDE Contact: Steve Abbott sabbott@ed.sc.gov.

2:00-3:00 p.m.	2:00-3:00 p.m.				
March 21, 2013	March 28, 2013 (repeat)				
April 25, 2013	May 2, 2013 (repeat)				

School Counseling Updates and Strategies

Provides important updates and information for school counselors. SCDE Contact: Patrice Green pgreen@ed.sc.gov.

12:00-1:00 p.m.	12:00-1:00 p.m.			
March 28, 2013	April 4, 2013 (repeat)			
May 16, 2013	May 23, 2013 (repeat)			

SC State Museum – Resources for Educators

Provides information to educators on the resources available at the museum and how they can be utilized in the classroom. Contact: Tom Falvey tom.falvey@scmuseum.org.

2:00-3:00 p.m.	2:00-3:00 p.m.			
March 20, 2013	March 27, 2013 (repeat			
April 24, 2013	May 1, 2013 (repeat)			

K-12 Program Changes/Additions for May

Series: Lesson Title	Cat. No.	Date	Start	End	Ch.
All Rendered Truth (A.R.T.) America's Quest for Freedom: Freedom & Repression American Frontier I Art-i-facts: Using Lines Arts Alive: Alive with the Arts	2816-0001 2183-0001 0086-9000 1099-0001 0406-0001	May 24 May 14 May 13	1:30 PM 12:00 PM 2:10 PM	1:48 PM 1:19 PM 2:25 PM	IMC IMC IMC IMC IMC
Carolina Stories: Reflections of Columbia Character Minutes Charleston Forts	3105-0012 2962-9000 2245-0001	May 13	10:30 AM	11:07 AM	IMC IMC IMC
Deskercise: International Dinosaur Month Deskercise: National Library Week	1706-0005 1706-0029	,			IMC IMC
Environmental Minutes ETV Presents: Living with History – Dr. Edger (Charleston) Eye on the Past	2971-9000 3149-0005 2822-0001	May 1	8:00 AM	8:59 AM	IMC IMC IMC
Forgotten Founder – Story of Charles Pinckney	3717-0001	May 13	9:30 AM	10:27 AM	IMC
Health & Safety for Students: Sensible Safety is Serious Fun	2535-0002	May 20	8:30 AM	8:57 AM IM	C
Health & Safety for Students: Monkeys Like Bananas, But Why Should		-		9:57 AM IMC	
Inside Storytelling: Thom Bristow	0851-0001	May 17	8:30 AM	8:45 AM	IMC
Inside Storytelling: Ramona Moore Big Eagle	0851-0001	,			IMC
Life by the Numbers	2705-9000	May 27	11:00 AM	1:01 PM	IMC
Life Skills 101	2197-9000	,			IMC
Literary Tour of South Carolina: Mary Alice Monroe	2933-0101	May 7	11:58 AM	12:21 PM	IMC
Literary Tour of South Carolina: Gwen Hunter	2933-0102	May 7	12:30 PM		IMC
Literary Tour of South Carolina: Dorothea Benton Frank	2933-0103	May 7	1:30 PM	1:59 PM	IMC
Literary Tour of South Carolina: Sue Monk Kidd	2933-0104	,			IMC
Literary Tour of South Carolina: Tamar Myers	2933-0105	•			IMC
Literary Tour of South Carolina: T. Lynn Ocean	2933-0106	,		3:46 PM	IMC
Native-American Folktales	1243-0001	May 23	3:00 PM	3:24 PM	IMC
Open Lines: Charleston Road Show from SC Aquarium	3098-0003	May 1	3:00 PM	3:57 PM	IMC
Performing Arts Specials: Student Choral Project	2353-0010	May 1	9:00 AM		IMC
Project Discovery: Life at Lemon Hill Plantation, Part 1	1390-1101	,	1:00 PM		IMC
Project Discovery: Life at Lemon Hill Plantation, Part 1	1390-1101				IMC
Project Discovery: Life at Lemon Hill Plantation, Part 2	1390-1102		1:30 PM		IMC
Project Discovery: Life at Lemon Hill Plantation, Part 2	1390-1102	May 28	1:30 PM	1:57 PM	IMC
Riverbanks Roundup: Australian Walkabout	2923-0414	May 3	3:00 PM	3:27 PM	IMC
Riverbanks Roundup: A Day in the Life	2923-0415	,		-	IMC
Searching for Life in Great Smokey Mountain National Park	1336-0001	May 24	3:00 PM	3:59 PM	IMC
Short Takes with Naturalist Rudy Mancke	2610-0001	May 8			IMC
Slim Goodbody's Almanac: June 1-10	3501-0601				IMC
Tall Ships/Liberty Ships: Tall Ships	0262-0750	May 24	12:00 PM	12:27 PM	IMC
Teen Kids News: Program 34	2318-1033	•			IMC
Teen Kids News: Program 34	2318-1033	•			IMC
Teen Kids News: Program 34	2318-1033			9:30 AM	IMC
Teen Kids News: Program 35	2318-1034			10:05 AM	IMC
Teen Kids News: Program 35	2318-1034	May 10	1:20 PM	1:50 PM	IMC
Teen Kids News: Program 35	2318-1034	May 13	9:00 AM	9:30 AM	IMC
Teen Kids News: Program 36	2318-1035	,		1:50 PM	IMC
Teen Kids News: Program 36	2318-1035	•			IMC
Teen Survival Programs: Kids, Drugs, Crime, and Consequences	2950-0004	•	12:30 PM		IMC
Teen Survival Programs: College 101 – Depression, Suicide.	2950-0006	•	1:00 PM		IMC
Tick Tock Minutes	2712-0001	May 31	8:30 AM	9:20 AM	IMC
Voices & Visions: Ezra pound	1088-0102	May 31	3:00 PM	3:58 PM	IMC

PBS Programs for May

Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Time	Ch.
ARTHUR: GET SMART/BABY STEPS	1604	05/01/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FALAFELOSOPHY/THE GREAT LINT RUSH	1404	05/02/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: NIGHT OF THE TIBBLE/READ AND FLUMBERGHAST	1605	05/03/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE LAST TOUGH CUSTOMER/BRAIN'S CHESS MESS	1606	05/06/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BASEBALL BLUES/BRAIN'S BIGGEST BLUNDER	1607	05/07/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BUSTER'S BOOK BATTLE/ON THE BUSTER SCALE	1608	05/08/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FERN AND THE CASE OF THE STOLEN STORY/SUE ELLEN VE	1609	05/09/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: SO FUNNY I FORGOT TO LAUGH/THE BEST DAY EVER	1610	05/10/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FERNKENSTEIN'S MONSTER/D.W., DANCING QUEEN	804	05/13/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: VOMITROCIOUS!/SUE ELLEN CHICKENS OUT	805	05/14/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: IS THAT KOSHER/NEVER NEVER NEVER	1201	05/15/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: DESK WARS/DESPERATELY SEEKING STANLEY	807	05/16/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: MUFFY'S ART ATTACK/TALES FROM THE CRIB	808	05/17/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FLEA TO BE YOU AND ME/KISS AND TELL	809	05/20/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE LAST TOUGH CUSTOMER/BRAIN'S CHESS MESS	1606	05/21/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BIG HORNS GEORGE/BLEEP	810	05/22/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BASEBALL BLUES/BRAIN'S BIGGEST BLUNDER	1607	05/23/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: TALES OF GROTESQUELY GRIM BUNNY	1405	05/24/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BUSTER'S BOOK BATTLE/ON THE BUSTER SCALE	1608	05/27/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FOLLOW THE BOUNCING BALL/BUSTER BAXTER AND THE LET ARTHUR: FERN AND THE CASE OF THE STOLEN STORY/SUE ELLEN VE	1406	05/28/2013 05/29/2013	07:00 AM 07:00 AM	ETV ETV
ARTHUR: AROUND THE WORLD IN 11-MINUTES/MUFFY AND THE BIG	1609 1407	05/29/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR UNRAVELS/ALL THE RAGE	1407	05/30/2013	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: GET SMART/BABY STEPS	1604	05/01/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: FALAFELOSOPHY/THE GREAT LINT RUSH	1404	05/02/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: NIGHT OF THE TIBBLE/READ AND FLUMBERGHAST	1605	05/02/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE LAST TOUGH CUSTOMER/BRAIN'S CHESS MESS	1606	05/06/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: BASEBALL BLUES/BRAIN'S BIGGEST BLUNDER	1607	05/07/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: BUSTER'S BOOK BATTLE/ON THE BUSTER SCALE	1608	05/08/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: FERN AND THE CASE OF THE STOLEN STORY/SUE ELLEN VE	1609	05/09/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: SO FUNNY I FORGOT TO LAUGH/THE BEST DAY EVER	1610	05/10/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: FERNKENSTEIN'S MONSTER/D.W., DANCING QUEEN	804	05/13/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: VOMITROCIOUS!/SUE ELLEN CHICKENS OUT	805	05/14/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: IS THAT KOSHER/NEVER NEVER NEVER	1201	05/15/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: DESK WARS/DESPERATELY SEEKING STANLEY	807	05/16/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: MUFFY'S ART ATTACK/TALES FROM THE CRIB	808	05/17/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: FLEA TO BE YOU AND ME/KISS AND TELL	809	05/20/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE LAST TOUGH CUSTOMER/BRAIN'S CHESS MESS	1606	05/21/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: BIG HORNS GEORGE/BLEEP	810	05/22/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: BASEBALL BLUES/BRAIN'S BIGGEST BLUNDER	1607	05/23/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: TALES OF GROTESQUELY GRIM BUNNY	1405	05/24/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: BUSTER'S BOOK BATTLE/ON THE BUSTER SCALE	1608	05/27/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: FOLLOW THE BOUNCING BALL/BUSTER BAXTER AND THE LET ARTHUR: FERN AND THE CASE OF THE STOLEN STORY/SUE ELLEN VE	1406 1609	05/28/2013 05/29/2013	04:00 PM 04:00 PM	ETV ETV
ARTHUR: AROUND THE WORLD IN 11-MINUTES/MUFFY AND THE BIG	1407	05/29/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR UNRAVELS/ALL THE RAGE	1407	05/30/2013	04:00 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: TRADING PLACES	120	05/01/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: LESS THAN ZERO	121	05/02/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: MODEL BEHAVIOR	122	05/03/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: FORTRESS OF ATTITUDE	123	05/06/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: SIZE ME UP	124	05/07/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A BATTLE OF EQUALS	125	05/08/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: OUT OF SYNC CYBERCHASE: HUGS AND WITCHES	126	05/09/2013 05/10/2013	03:30 PM 03:30 PM	ETV ETV
CYBERCHASE: TOTALLY RAD	201 202	05/10/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: TRUE COLORS	204	05/14/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: ALL THE RIGHT ANGLES	205	05/15/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: MOTHER'S DAY	206	05/16/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE EYE OF ROM	207	05/17/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A WHALE OF A TALE	208	05/20/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: DOUBLE TROUBLE	209	05/21/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: RAISING THE BAR	210	05/22/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE WEDDING SCAMMER	211	05/23/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE GUILTY PARTY	212	05/24/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A TIME TO COOK	213	05/27/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: TRICK OR TREAT	214	05/28/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: ECOHAVEN CSE	301	05/29/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE BORG OF THE RING	302	05/30/2013	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A WORLD WITHOUT ZERO	303	05/31/2013	03:30 PM	ETV

PBS Programs for May (continued)

Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Time	Ch.
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE BUG CLUB	130	05/05/2013	06:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S RAINY PLAY DATE	131	05/12/2013	06:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S SPECIAL DAD DAY	132	05/19/2013	06:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S HOLIDAY ADVENTURE	133	05/26/2013	06:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID ENGINEERS A SOLUTION	226	05/01/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SLIDE TO THE SIDE!	202	05/02/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THAT'S THE WAY THE BALL BOUNCES	203	05/03/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: IGNATZ'S INERTIA	204	05/06/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S SUPER KICK!	205	05/07/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: WHERE DID THE WATER GO?	206	05/08/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: CLEAN AIR!	207	05/09/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SPECIAL MOM DAY MEAL	136	05/10/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: REUSED ROBOT!	208	05/13/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SAVE THE STUMP!	209	05/14/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: LET THERE BE LIGHT	210	05/15/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: DISCOVERING DARKNESS	211	05/16/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SHADOW SMILE!	212	05/17/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: A RAINBOW EVERY DAY!	213	05/20/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE STICKER CHART	101	05/21/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE ROLIE POLIE	102	05/22/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: ENOUGH WITH THE SEASHELLS	103	05/23/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE WHALE EPISODE	104	05/24/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: MY MUSHY BANANA	106	05/27/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: MY SHRINKING SHOES	107	05/28/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: MY ICE POPS	108	05/29/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE PERFECT PANCAKE	109	05/30/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: NO MORE CHANGES	110	05/31/2013	11:30 AM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE LEARNERER/MR. BIG'S DINNER AND A SCAM	410	05/01/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WORDBOT/MOUNT RUSH HERE	411	05/02/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: ROAD RAGE, ANGER, AND FURY/BY JOVE, YOU'VE WRECKED		05/03/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: SEIZE THE CHEESE/MS. QUESTION'S RIDDLE RAMPAGE!	501	05/06/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: MEAT-LIFE CRISIS/MOBOT KNOWS BEST	312	05/07/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE GOOD, THE BAD, AND THE CHUCKY/GRANNY'S PET PLA	503	05/08/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: HARD-LEARNED MONEY/GIFT PONY	504	05/09/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: MEAT-LIFE CRISIS/MOBOT KNOWS BEST	312	05/10/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: SCARY WITH A SIDE OF BUTTER/TALENT SHOW TOBEY	505	05/13/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: DON'T MESS WITH THE BEST/PEANUT BUTTER BATTLES	506	05/14/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: PLAIN OLD MISCHIEF MAKERS/HOUSE ARREST	507	05/15/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: MONKEY BUSINESS/SAY IT AGAIN, EILEEN	509	05/16/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: HELLO NEW YEAR, GOODBYE MOON/ART IN THE PARK	510	05/17/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: TOBEY OR CONSEQUENCES/HIGH FAT ROBBERY	101	05/20/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: DAY AT THE MUSEUM/BEST FAN CLUB MEETING EVER	511	05/21/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: YOU CAN'T CRUSH CITY HALL/TWO BRAIN HIGHWAY	102	05/22/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WHO'S YOUR GRANNY?/WIN A DAY WITH WORDGIRL	512	05/23/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: COUPON MADNESS/WHEN LIFE GIVES YOU POTATOES	103	05/24/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: DINNER OR CONSEQUENCES, PART 1/DINNER OR CONSEQUENCE		05/27/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE WRONG SIDE OF THE LAW: PART 1/THE WRONG SIDE O	214	05/28/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WORDGIRL MAKES A MISTAKE: PART 1/WORDGIRL MAKES A	220	05/29/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: A BETTER MOUSETRAP: PART 1/A BETTER MOUSETRAP: PAR		05/30/2013	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: A WORLD WITHOUT WORDGIRL, PART 1/A WORLD WITHOUT	413	05/31/2013	04:30 PM	ETV

Professional Development Schedule for May

Date	Start	End	Ch.	Series: Lesson Title Lesson	on No.	Cat. No.
May 1	1:55 PM	2:55 PM	IMC	SC State Museum - Resources for Educators: April 24, 2013	38	2331-0038
May 2	12:00 PM	12:57 PM	IMC	In Our Schools: 2013-14 SC Teacher of the Year Finalists	90	2468-0090
May 2	1:00 PM	1:40 PM	IMC	Gender in the Classroom: September 20, 2012	1	2738-0001
May 2	2:00 PM	2:54 PM	IMC	ESOL Information Updates: April 25, 2013	66	3513-0066
May 2	3:30 PM	3:59 PM	IMC	Fairfax Network Professional Development: Best Practices	2	4106-0002
May 3	10:30 AM	11:27 AM	IMC	In Our Schools: Red Carpet Schools and the Arts & Truancy Video	36	2468-0036
May 3	2:00 PM	2:23 PM	IMC	The State of Gifted and Talented In SC: April 26, 2013	34	2849-0034
May 6	3:00 PM	3:45 PM	IMC	Special Education Updates: March 25, 2013	45	2319-0045
May 9	9:00 AM	9:43 AM	IMC	Content Knowledge for Teachers: Adding Within 100	1	3171-0001
May 9	9:59 AM	10:52 AM	IMC	Content Knowledge for Teachers: Adding and Subtracting Within 100	2	3171-0002
May 9	11:00 AM	11:57 AM	IMC	In Our Schools: 2013-14 SC Teacher of the Year Finalists	90	2468-0090
May 9	12:00 PM	12:45 PM	IMC	Content Knowledge for Teachers: Ratio and Rate Reasoning	5	3171-0005
May 9	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	IMC	Library Media Specialists Town Meetings: May 9, 2013	83	3670-0083
May 9	2:00 PM	2:35 PM	IMC	Content Knowledge for Teachers: Partitive and Measurement Keys	3	3171-0003
May 9	3:00 PM	3:35 PM	IMC	Content Knowledge for Teachers: Why Do We Invert and Multiply?	4	3171-0004
May 13	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	IMC	Pathways to Graduation: May 13, 2013	11	2955-0011
May 13	3:00 PM	3:45 PM	IMC	Special Education Updates: March 25, 2013	45	2319-0045
May 14	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	IMC	Carolina Careers: Career Guidance Teleconference, May 14, 2013	109	2721-0109
May 15	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	IMC	Library Media Specialists Town Meetings: May 9, 2013	83	3670-0083
May 15	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	IMC	ARTiculation Series LIVE!: May 15, 2013	69	4025-0069
May 16	12:00 PM	1:00 PM	IMC	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: May 16, 2013	42	3032-0042
May 20	8:00 AM	8:27 AM	IMC	Healthy Children in Healthy Schools: SC Comprehensive Health	13	3205-0013
May 20	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	IMC	Pathways to Graduation: May 13, 2013	11	2955-0011
May 21	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	IMC	Carolina Careers: Career Guidance Teleconference, May 14, 2013	109	2721-0109
May 22	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	IMC	ARTiculation Series LIVE!: May 15, 2013	69	4025-0069
May 23	12:00 PM	1:00 PM	IMC	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: May 16, 2013	42	3032-0042
May 24	2:00 PM	2:57 PM	IMC	The State of Gifted and Talented In SC: May 24, 2013	35	2849-0035
May 28	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	IMC	In Our Schools: Principals of Excellence, Part 5	1097	2468-1097
May 30	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	IMC	In Our Schools: Principals of Excellence, Part 5	1097	2468-1097
May 30	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	IMC	Pathways to Graduation: May 13, 2013	11	2955-0011
May 31	2:00 PM	2:57 PM	IMC	The State of Gifted and Talented In SC: May 24, 2013	35	2849-0035

Block Feed Summary for May

About Science: May 27, 8:30-10:58 a.m.

Algebra: In Simplest Terms: (1-3) May 28, 10:30 a.m.-3:57 p.m.; (4-6) May 29, 9:00 a.m.-1:59 p.m.

American Frontier I: May 14, 12:00-1:19 p.m. Applied Communications: May 31, 4:00-10:21 p.m.

Character Minutes: May 13, 10:30-11:07 a.m.

Developing Your Career: May 16, 9:40-11:47 p.m.

Environmental Minutes: May 22, 8:00-8:35 a.m.

Global Geography: (8) May 13, 11:30-11:45 p.m.; (9-10) May 14, 10:10-10:49 p.m.

Head to Toe: (13-15) May 14, 11:00-11:59 p.m.

In Other Words: (1-5) May 15, 10:10-11:59 p.m.; (6-8) May 17, 10:40-11:41 p.m.; (9-12) May 27, 9:35-11:00 p.m. **Introducing Biology**: (1-2) May 28, 4:00-10:09 p.m.; (3-5) May 29, 4:00-10:10 p.m.; (6-7) May 30, 4:00-6:35 p.m.

Letter TV: May 21, 8:00-9:05 a.m.

Letter TV II: Letter Combinations: May 21, 9:06-10:14 a.m. **Letter TV III**: Reading Rules: May 21, 10:14-11:23 a.m. **Life by the Numbers**: May 27, 11:00 a.m.-1:01 p.m.

Life Skills 101: May 20, 10:00-10:57 a.m. **Lookin' Good**: May 6, 10:55-11:58 p.m.

Making Government Work: (2-10) May 24, 6:28-11:59 p.m.; (11-19) May 27, 4:00-9:29 p.m.

Mary Long's Yesteryear: (1-8) May 20, 7:10-11:57 p.m.; (9-18) May 21, 4:00-11:51 p.m.; (19-25) May 22, 4:00-

11:59 p.m.; (26-37) May 23, 4:00-11:45 p.m.; (38-41) May 24, 4:00-5:40 p.m.

Mulligen Stew: (1) May 27, 11:10-11:39 p.m.; (2-4) May 28, 10:20-11:59 p.m.; (5-6) May 29, 10:20-11:24 p.m.

Pass It Along: May 30, 7:53-8:52 p.m.

Physical Science Learning Lab: May 7, 10:35-11:59 p.m.

Principles of Technology: (1-3) May 17, 4:00-10:30 p.m.; (4-5) May 20, 4:00-7:03 p.m.

Psychology 101: (1-2) May 14, 4:00-10:03 p.m.; (3-5) May 15, 4:00-9:59 p.m.; (6-8) May 16, 4:00-9:32 p.m.

Railroad Safety: May 13, 9:20-11:24 p.m. **Real Science**: May 30, 10:30 a.m.-3:23 p.m.

Right Way: (1-11) May 10, 5:10-11:49 p.m.; (12-20) May 13, 4:00-9:10 p.m.

Safe Student School Scenarios: May 31, 9:30-11:29 a.m.

Starfinder: (1-8) May 8, 8:55-11:58 p.m.; (9-28) May 9, 4:00-11:50 p.m.; (29-31) May 10, 4:00-5:03 p.m.

Thinkabout: (1-2) May 6, 6:00-10:47 p.m.; (3-6) May 7, 4:00-10:25 p.m.; (7-9) May 8, 4:00-8:48 p.m.

Western Tradition: (1-3) May 1, 4:00-11:54 p.m.; (4-7) May 2, 4:00-11:53 p.m.; (8-11) May 3, 4:00-11:53 p.m.;

(12) May 6, 4:00-5:54 p.m.

WhatAbout: May 30, 9:00-11:58 p.m.

SCETV Teacher Recertification Courses – Short & Summer

Short Session (4 Weeks): May 20 – June 17, 2013
Short Session Registration Opens May 6 through May 15
Summer Session (8 Weeks): July 10 – September 4, 2013
Summer Session Registration Opens June 19 through July 3

Go to www.scetv.org/education/emedia for content details and registration One-hour/20 renewal credits Cost: \$50.00 per course

ALL Courses Offered Both Sessions

ARTS

The Arts in Every Classroom – for teachers of grades K-5
The Arts in Every Classroom: A Video Library – for teachers of grades K-5
Connecting with the Arts: A Workshop for Middle Grades – for teachers of grades 6-8
Connecting with the Arts: A Teaching Practices Library – for teachers of grades 6-8

GENERAL EDUCATION

SC Teachers on Teaching, Series I – for teachers of grades K-12

LITERATURE & LANGUAGE ARTS

Teaching Reading: K-2 Workshop
Teaching Reading: K-2 Workshop: A Library of Classroom Practices
Teaching Reading: 3-5 Workshop
Engaging with Literature: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 3-5
Inside Writing Communities – for teachers of grades 3-5
Write in the Middle: A Workshop for Middle School Teachers – grades 5-8
Making Meaning in Literature: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 6-8
Teaching Multicultural Literature: A Workshop for the Middle Grades – grades 6-8
Artifacts & Fiction: Workshop in American Literature – for teachers of grades 6-12
Conversations in Literature – for teachers of grades 6-12
In Search of the Novel – for teachers of grades 6-12

MATH

Mathematics: What's the Big Idea? – for teachers of grades K-8
The Missing Link – for teachers of grades 5-8

SCIENCE

Science in Focus: Shedding Light on Science – for teachers of grades K-5
Essential Science for Teachers: Earth and Space Science – for teachers of grades K-6
Essential Science for Teachers: Life Science – for teachers of grades K-6
Essential Science for Teachers: Physical Science – for teachers of grades K-6
Science in Focus: Energy – for teachers of grades K-6
Learning Science Through Inquiry – for teachers of grades K-8
Science in Focus: Force and Motion – for teachers of grades K-8
The Science of Teaching Science – for teachers of grades K-8

SOCIAL STUDIES

Social Studies in Action: A Methodology Workshop – for teachers of grades K-5
Social Studies in Action: A Teaching Practices Library, K-5
Social Studies in Action: A Teaching Practices Library, 6-12
Teaching Geography – Annenberg/CPB – for teachers of grades 7-12
The NEFE® Financial Literacy Workshop – for teachers of grades 7-12
The Economics Classroom – for teachers of grades 9-12
Primary Sources: Workshops in American History – for teachers of grades 9-12
Making Civics Real: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 9-12

(SEE SC Chronicles Series I, II, III, IV, and V listed on next page)



SC Chronicles Series – SCETV Teacher Recertification Courses

Go to www.scetv.org/education/emedia for content details and registration

One-hour/20 renewal credits Cost: \$50.00 per one-hour course
Short Session: May 20 – June (Registration opens May 6 through May 15)
Summer Session: July 10 – September 4 (Registration opens June 19 through July 3)
ALL Courses Offered Both Sessions

The **SC Chronicles Series** of five courses, each for one hour renewal credit, will enhance the teacher's understanding of SC history and add a repertoire of material to use in the classroom. The video sessions focus on integrating SC history into the social studies curriculum. As participants gain a greater understanding of the history, they will be able to teach state curriculum standards with an updated historical knowledge of South Carolina history. All class meetings take place through online learning. The facilitator and participants communicate via Moodle course platform on the Internet. Assignments/discussions facilitated in Moodle.

SC Chronicles Series I: Geography, Native Americans & Colonial Period

Noted South Carolina historian Dr. Walter Edgar discusses key issues in early SC History. Experience an archeological adventure at the Topper dig site in Allendale County, learn about the rise and fall of rice-growing and its impact on the state and find out the true tales of treachery and villainy that occurred off the coast during the Golden Age of Piracy. You will also virtually visit sites around the Palmetto State and learn about their historic and special relevance to South Carolina today.

SC Chronicles Series II: The Winds of Discontent

Noted South Carolina historian Dr. Walter Edgar discusses three key issues in early SC History: The winds of discontent in SC, The American Revolution in the Low Country and The American Revolution in the Up Country. Learn about Francis Marion's partisan campaigns during the American Revolution in SC and the historical importance of the Battle of Camden. You will view programs about SC heroines who have shaped our history and virtually visit sites around the Palmetto State to learn about their historic and special relevance to South Carolina today.

SC Chronicles Series III: Post Revolutionary

Noted South Carolina historian Dr. Walter Edgar discusses key issues in early SC History: Life and Culture in the New States 1786-1808, The Antebellum Period 1793-1822 and Southern Discontent 1830-1860. Participants learn about Charles Pinckney, the Forgotten Founder who contributed to the birth of our nation and the construction of the Santee Canal, considered the first "true" canal in this country. Participants will view a program about the Grimke Sisters who spoke out at an early age against slavery and virtually visit sites around the Palmetto State to learn about their historic relevance to SC today.

SC Chronicles Series IV: Civil War

Noted South Carolina historian Dr. Walter Edgar discusses key issues in SC History. South Carolina and the Civil War are discussed in three lessons: Secession from the Union, Beginning of the Civil War and Civil War in South Carolina. Participants will learn about political events, personalities, military campaigns, participation of African Americans, and the upheaval of this period in SC. We will visit the SC State Museum as they focus on the 150th anniversary of the start of the Civil War and the course also includes *The Story of Mary Boykin Chestnut* and her writings, which became "A Diary from Dixie."

SC Chronicles Series V: Art and Culture

Noted South Carolina historian Dr. Walter Edgar discusses key issues in SC History. SC art and architecture are discussed: 1) Art and Architecture, 2) Frontier, 3) Art and Purchasing, 4) Colonial Education. SC music and musicians are discussed: 1) Southern Music, 2) Blending of Musical Cultures, 3) Spoleto Festival, 4) Opera Houses and Theaters. The course includes programs from the SC State Museum Resources for Educators featuring exhibits of SC pottery, stoneware, baskets, and quilts. Included are highlights from the Holcombe family stoneware collection, ranging from exquisite pottery from the old Edgefield district, the highly-recognized slave potter Dave and South Carolina Silver: Varieties in Society, 1750–1910. The course will also explore the work of local authors and artists and virtually visit Brookgreen Gardens, a National Historic Landmark located on the coast of South Carolina and the Gullah-Geechee Cultural Heritage Corridor.